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Although we have been operating in the shadow
of the New York skyline since our inception,
we-are casting a larger and more dominant
influence of our own over the New York ___
Metropolitan landscape. Looking westward -
from high above Manhattan, our cover shows
Bergen County and beyond as our footprint
continues to spread across the northern
New Jersey market.
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Financial Highlights

Years Ended December 31,

Income Statement Data (in thousands)
Net interestincome. ...

Tax equivalent basis adjustment............. . L ‘

Net interest income (taxable equivalent) @ . ...................
Provision for loan and lease losses. .........................
Non-interestincome .. ...
Non-interest expense ............. i

NEtINCOME .. oo ‘

Balance Sheet Data--end of year (in thousands)...................
Total assets . . ...
Total loans and feases. ................. i,
Totahdeposits .. .. ...
Total stockholders' equity .. ................ .. L,

Per Share Data
Basic earnings percommonshare ..........................

Diluted earnings per commonshare. ........................ v

Cash dividends declared . . ........ ... ... ... L
Special cash dividends declared .. ................ ...
Bookvalue ... ...

Weighted average shares outstanding (in thousands)
BasiC. ..

Dilted. ... '

Selected Ratios and Other Data

Return on average total assets ... ..........ooiiiiieein ‘
Return on average total stockholders' equity . ................. :

Average total stockholders' equity to average total assets .. ... ...
Net yield on interest-earning assets (taxable equivalent) ® ... .. ..
Net charge-offs to average loans and feases. . .................
Nonperforming assets to total ioans and leases

and foreclosed assets ..............

Allowance for 1oan and lease losses to total loans and leases . . ... ‘
Allowance for loan and lease losses to nonaccrual loans and leases

Full time equivalent employees. ..............coveviintn, |

Full service banking offices. . .................. ...

~ 2003"
$46,303

533
46,926
1,815
10,645
31,240
16,366

$1,385,872
796,581
- 1,156,798
143,193

$1.39
1.3
0.44

11.18

11,816
11,991

1.35%
13.54%
9.95%
4.29%
0.18%

1.10%
1.21%
112.50%

319
29

2002 2001
$39,022 $33,958
376 324
39,398 34,282
1,500 1,075
6,514 5,578
25,063 22,873
12,877 10,540
$936,332 $830,949
615,641 581,323
815,672 726,483
80,680 68,233
$1.31 $1.08
1.30 1.07
040 0.36
0.04 -
8.22 7.04
9,809 9,778
9,933 9,822
1.43% 1.31%
17.35% 16.06%
8.27% 8.13%
4.68% 4.49%
0.14% 0.11%
1.00% 0.48%
1.17% 1.13%
120.86% 304.12%
226 217
18 17

2000 1999
$31,394 $30,271
158 158
31,552 30,429
750 1,200
4,381 5,586
2177 20,063
9,256 9,635
$770,244 $706,125
560,879 511,976
668,860 598,992
61,984 58,276
$0.94 $0.91
0.94 0.91
0.33 0.32
6.33 5.77
9,610 10,547
9,838 10,593
1.24% 1.39%
16.18% 16.52%
7.64% 8.99%
441% 4.61%
0.01% 0.28%
0.29% 0.31%
1.10% 1.07%
441.15% 491.12%
214 206
17 15

Al per share data and average shares were restated to reflect a 3-for-2 stock spiit declared on May 23, 2002 and paid on July 12, 2002.

(1) On April 30, 2003, the Company completed its acquisition of Bridge View Bancarp (“Bridge View”). Bridge View's primary asset was Bridge View Bank which operated eleven branches in Bergen County, New
Jersey. At acquisition date Bridge View had approximately $291 million in total assets, $184 million in loans and $259 million in deposits without giving effect to any purchase accounting adjustments. The Company's
results of operations include Bridge View from acquisition date. The transaction was accounted for as a purchase and the assets and liabilities of former Bridge View were recorded at their respective fair values as of
April 30, 2003, Based on the fair values, the Company recorded purchase accounting adjustments related to: loans of $1.6 million; securities of $376 thousand; other assets of $1.9 million; other liabilities of $2.5

million; core deposit intangibles of $4.3 million and goodwill of $54.4 million.

{2) Net yiefd on interest earning assets {taxable equivalent) is calculated by dividing net interest income {on a fully taxable equivalent basis utilizing a 34% effective tax rate) by average interest eamning assets. This
measure represents a non-GAAP measurement and may not be consistently calculated throughout the industry. Management believes that this non-GAAP measurement provides a meaningful way to analyze the

Company's net interest income year over year and versus the industry.

Netinterestincome. ... ... ... . . o

Tax-equivalent basis adjustment . ................. ...l ‘

Net interest income (on a fully taxable eguivalent basis) ...........
Average interest eaming assets. . ...

Net vield on interest earning assets (taxable equivalent) ...........

2003
$46,393

533

$46.926
$1,093,373

4.29%

2002 2001
$39,022 $33,958
376 324
$39,398 $34,282
$842,191 $764,218
4.68% 4.49%

2000 1999
$31,394 $30,271
158 158
$31,552 $30,429
$715,113 $660,528
4.41% 4.61%




LETTER TO .
SHAREHOLDERS

2003 was a successful year for the
Company, marked by a substantial
increase in net income, as well as

an expanded market presence due,

in large part, to the April 30, 2003
acquisition of Bridge View Bancorp,
bringing the totat number of locations:
to twenty-niyne. Following the
acquisition, the Company reported
total assets of approximately $1.3
billion and improved its-market share
from 10th to 7th place, as compared
to all other banks in Bergen County,
New Jersey, the state’s most populous
and affluent county. Subsequently,
the Company launched an aggressive
marketing, public relations and
advertising campaign to gain greater
access in the new market and build
on its brand differentiators which will
be ongoing. The acquisition has
presented us with a great opportunity
to grow brganicaily in an area in which

we didn’t have a presence. In addition,
it has expanded our small and middle
market business lending while
enhancing our ability to generate

low cost core deposits. Because

we have a business model that can
deliver products and services with
better execution than larger banks,

we believe that we will have significant
growth based upon our historical
market penetration share.

(From Left to Right) Anthony S. Abbate, President and Chief Executive Officer;
Anthony D. Andora, Chairman of the Board

Net income for the year ending
December 31, 2003 was $16.4 million,
a substantial 27.1% increase over the
$12.9 million in net income in 2002.
For the full year, average diluted
shares outstanding increased _
approximately 20.7% as compared

to 2002. Earnings per diluted share
of common stock for the year were
$1.36 as compared to $1.30 in 2002.
Fourth quarter net income was




approximately $4.3 million, up 26.2%,
while diluted earnings per share were
$0.33, compared to $0.34 for the same

period a year earlier. The increase in
diluted shares outstanding for the
fourth quarter and full year was a
result of the Bridge View Bancorp
acquisition.”

The Company’s fourth quarter asset
mix and net interest margin was
affected by unprecedented prepay-
ments and modifications in the
Company’s loan portfolio, as well as
a slowdown in-residential mortgages
during the third quarter and leading
into the fourth quarter. This affected
earnings per share on a year-over-
year and a linked quarter basis. The
trend reversed itself at the end of the
quarter as commercial loan production
accelerated. This, along with a contin-
ued demand for commercial loans,
positions the Company well for 2004.

Two of the Company’s key perform-
ance ratios, Return on Average Assets
and Return'on Average Equity, were
135% and 13.54%, respectively, as

3 ,,cbmpared t0 1.43% and 17.35%,
respectively, for 2002. Although return
on average assets declined somewhat,

-

it was well in line with our expecta-
tions. Return on Average Equity
declined mainly due to an increase in
equity as a result of the acquisition of
Bridge View Bank. Principally due to
the'acquisition, total loans grew 29.4%
to $796.6 million, an increase of
$180.9 million over 2002.

In December, the Company was proud

- to be listed on America's Community

Bankers NASDAQ Index, which is the
most broadly diversified stock index
for community banks. The index was
launched last year by America’s
Community Bankers, one of the

_national trade associations for

community banks and includes
545 NASDAQ-listed community
banks and savings institutions.

As the Company grew and
positioned itself in a highly
competitive market, we aiso
strengthened our management team.
In February, Anthony J. Labozzetta,
Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer, was elected

‘Executive Vice President and Chief

Operating Officer; Albert J. Buzzetti,
formerly President of Bridge View
Bank, joined our team as Executive

Vice President; and Charles T. Field,
CPA, was hired as Senior Vice »
President and Chief Financial Officer.

We attribute our continued growth to
our mission of providing a superior
level of service to the residents and
businesses of Bergen County. With
the integration of Bridge View Bank,

-we are well positioned to achieve the

goals we have set. We can now forge
ahead with our strategic plan to
become the preferred destination for
consumer banking and the primary
source of loans to small businesses
in northern New Jersey.

T d:iﬂli‘i‘::a

Abbate
President and Chief Executive Officer

Anthony D. Andora
Chairman of the Board
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ﬁﬁﬂEAnlus OUR

.-~ INFLUENCE IN

BERGEN AND
BEYOND

The year 2003 was the most prolific
growth period in our 34-year history.
In July, we completed the acquisition
of Bridge View Bancorp and its sub-
sidiary Bridge View Bank. This single
acquisition grew our total assets to
over $1.3 billion dollars and enlarged
our footprint in the Bergen Market to
29 offices.

The 11 offices that were added
to our branch delivery system °
are located in one of the most fg

;
desirable demographic areas m

of the County. Frequently referred

to as “the Gold Coast", a portion

of the market bordering the Hudson
River represents some of the highest
residential properties in the state.
These households are also among
the highest per capita income groups
in New Jersey. Other communities in
the market such as Teaneck, Tenafly
and Harrington Park are long-estab-
lished, upscale neighborhoods. Many
of America's most respected corpora-
tions make their home in Englewood
Cliffs causing the area to be known
as “The Trillion Dellar Mile”. Bustling
retail centers are typical of the Main
Street characteristics found in other
towns and cities that comprise

the market-area.
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$691

Average Assets (Millions)

$898

$748 $807

1 !

|

$1,216

i 3 J

1999

A\

| i | ! | |
2000 2001 2002

2003

S

Over the years, we have been highly
successful in delivering our brand to the
greater portion of Bergen County. The
communities formerly served by Bridge
View Bank represent a great potential
for increasing our share of the deposit
and loan market. In fact, upon comple-
tion of the acquisition, our market
position in terms of deposit share

was automatically boosted from

tenth to seventh. We are extremely
confident that our position will continue
to increase as we have the opportunity
to bring our unique and innovative
b}oducts to this market.

During the period of transition, we went
to considerable effort to absorb the

Facts About Bergen County

Consumer Profile
Population
MedianAge.................
Median Household Income . . $65,000
Median House Price $358,300

entire Bridge View Bank customer base
with the least amount of attrition. Two
months prior to the acquisition, we sent
each Bridge View Bank customer an
extensive Welcome Kit that explained the
entire transition process. We are happy
to report that the number of accounts
lost was remarkably minimal.

A further challenge was the integration
of Bridge View Bank’s operating system
into the more sophisticated Interchange

system. With yeoman’s work
performed by the Acquisition Team,
and the Information Systems and
Branch Administration Departments,
a seamless and totally undisruptive
transition occurred over the period
of a single weekend.

Interchange Bank is now poised to
cast its own broader shadow over

the Metropolitan area marketplace,
unbowed by the mega-bank structures
that characterize the Manhattan
skyline just a short span across

the Hudson River.



~
~ PENETRATING

NEW MARKETS.
BUILDING
STRONGER
RELATIONSHIPS

2

Looking North into
Bergen County

It has been said that imitation is the
sincerest form of flattery. If that were
true, then competitive banks are
making us blush with their repeated
attempts to duplicate our products.
We have long beer: the leader in
developing innovative financial prod-
ucts. We have watched repeatediy as
even the largest of banks follow us,
months — sometimes years — later,
with their own versions of products that
we originally designed. And, while
they're playing catch upr,"we fully
intend to retain our position as the
pacesetter.

Our strategic plan'is to increase our
overall influence in the business
community. The adition of the former
Bridge View Bank market offers us an
extraordinary opportunity to acquire
substantial new commercial accounts.

We intend to develop programs
designed specifically to raise the
awareness of Interchange Bank in
this arena and to offer deposit and
loan programs that will be attractive
to smalt and medium-size businesses
throughout and beyond Bergen

« County. Concurrently, we will

reinforce our Customer Relationship
Management efforts across all
markets.

Our current offering of consumer
banking products will be aggressively
marketed to households in the hereto-
fore-untapped eastern Bergen market.
We are certain that our life stage/life
style approach to meeting the financial
needs of our retail customers will be
enthusiastically received among
prospective demographic segments.
Meanwhile, we intend to delve deeper
into the psyche of the consumer in
order to design and refine products
that will serve to meet the needs of
evolving markets.




ﬁ(nowing our Customers

* 81% of our customers consider us their primary bank and feel
that Interchange is a one-stop source for all their banking needs

* On average, our customers have been with us for 12-13 years

\-

* 65% of our customer households have been with us for over 5 years
* 77% of our customers rated us in the top 30th percentile for customer service

* Qur customers rated us much higher than non-customers rated their own banks in customer service

Early in 2003, we initiated a formal
program to monitor and control
customer satisfaction levels.

Ongoing surveys, conducted by

mail and online, will continuously
measure our performance in the area
of effective customer relatibnship
?nanagement. With sufficient data
already collected, we are proud to
report that we are maintaining a
customer satisfaction level of 95%.
Our Customer Appreciation Days and
Customer Anniversary programs are
resulting in high marks and unsolicited
praise from customers throughout
our branch system.

Business borrowers can go directly to
our home page to apply for a Rapid
Response Small Business Loan

~ 24/7/365. This product is getting

great reception from small business
owners who can borrow up to
$100,000 in 48 hours, without hassles.
We created added value by promoting
this loan product paired with our free
Small Business Checking Account
and Business Debit Card.

Keeping to our core purpose of

helping our customers grow and
prosper, we will continue to provide

the best financial products and the best
personal service available anywhere.




-nn;ﬁuue OUR
COMMITMENT

/,/T/O OUR
STAKEHOLDERS

There are a great number of péople
who are directly affected by routine
management decisions made as part
of the daily practices and policies at
Interchange Bank. Each one of these
people has a personal stake in our
successes, and our disappointments.
Our shareholders are deserving of
our prudent and diligent actions to
ensure that we provide them with a
fair return on their investment. Our
employees look to us as a source of
challenging and rewarding careers,
offering the promise of opportunities
for advancement within the Company.
Our communities iook to us for
financial support and active
volunteerism.

-~

The acquisition of Bridge View Bank ™

was one of a series of strategic
activities designed to further
strengthen shareholder value.

Until recently, the Company’s stock
has been h/eld by investors from
within close proximity to our sphere
of influence, namely the New York
Metropolitan Area. Beginning in 2003,
we are making a‘f&)ncerted effort to
expand our shareholder base by
increasing the interest in our stock
among a broader investor base.

To that end, we have contracted with
a major Public Relations/Investor
Relations firm that will assist us in
getting out the word that Interchange
is a high-performance company
worthy of the attention of diversified
investors nationally.

$437

$367 $327

=

'
63 One Share Of Common Stock Purchasedj
2% In 1969 At $10 Is Now Worth $821

- A number of senior management
changes in the Company and the
Bank were made during 2003, both
as a result of the Briége View Bank
acquisition and to reinforce the key
roles that executives will play in
preserving the continuity of a strong
management team. This is particularly
important as the Company becomes
more dominant in a highly competitive
marketplace. Anthony S. Abbate was
named chairman of the Executive
Committee of the Board of Directors
of the Company and the Bank; he
will continue to serve as president
and chief executive officer of both
Interchange Financial Services
Corporation and Interchange Bank.
Anthony J. Labozzetta was elevated
to the position of senior executive

$821

$547

$0.32

1969 1999 2000 2001

( . .
a ) Dividend Payout
@ 9J Uninterrupted Dividends for Over 20 Years

$0.44 $0.44

3
sos3 036

I A A A A

1999

2002 2003

J/ \.

2000 2001 2002 2003




vice president of Interchange Bank
and will continue as chief operating
officer and executive vice president
of the Company.

Other promotions announced within the
Bank were: Albert J. Buzzetti, formerly
president of Bridge View Bank, to
executive vice president; Patricia D.
Arnold, chief credit officer, to executive
vice president; Frank R. Giancola,
operations, to executive vice president;
and Joyce I. Colin, chief information
officer, to senior vice president.
Charles T. Field joined the Bank and

4

the Company as senior vice president
and chief financial officer. In addition,
Andrew G. Rimol was appointed
president of Interchange Capital
Company, the equipment-leasing
subsidiary of Interchange Bank.

We now have branch offices operating
in 26 of the 71 municipalities in Bergen
County. Our influence, however,
extends far beyond geographical
boundaries. Our customer base is
comprised of depositors and borrowers
from every community in the county
and throughout the Metropolitan Area,

170%

- ,
@. Five Year Total Return

®F As of December 31, 2003. Source: Bioomberg Professional

\

78%
42%
. 25%
7% «3%
IFCJ Nasdag Russell Qow Nasdag S&P500
Bank 2000 Jones Composite Index
index tndex Industrial Index

Average

We were organized 35 years agb as
a local bank. We retain that local,
hometown philosophy of deliveririg
exceptional personal service and we
firmly believe that we can build even
stronger community partnerships that
will make our communities better

places fo live, work and play.




~
~~"KEEPING FOCUSED

ON THE FUTURE

The financial industry has becéme
even more diverse and more
complex, with greater competi{ion
coming from outside the sphere of
banking. Merger and acquisition
activity is still running at a

feverish pace, with the latest
announcement being that one of
the country’s largest banks, Bank
of America, will enter into the

New Jersey market with their
acquisition of Fleet Bank.

We foresee these developments
as an opportunity for the Company
to leverage our position as a
community;focused financial
institution. Historically, there has
been considerable customer fallout
when a large bank is taken over by
an even larger bank. The sheer
volume of operational and technologi-
cal consolidations that are typically
associated with acquisitions of this
magnitude tend to frustrate many
customers, who in turn look to
alternate financial sources.

A strategy 1o reinforce our pbsition
as “The Bank For People Like You”
is currently in place and will be
implemented in the eastern Bergen
County market beginning in the first
quarter of 2004. This program has
been designed to further promote

brand awareness in each community

where we operate a branch office.

Our long-range strategic plan is to
continue to spread our influence
throughout the contiguous counties
of northern New Jersey. We can

L

10

accomplish this in several ways: future
whole bank acquisitions, purchasing
offices of existing banks in targeted
markets, and/or de novo branching.
Going forward, each of these scenar-
ios will be considered in light of their
appropriateness, strategic fit, impact
on earnings and shareholder value,
availability, and timeliness.

Meanwhile, there are additional
proactive steps that we have initiated
to ensure that we retain a position of
dominance in our market. Several




’
@9 Asset Growth Funded By Core Deposits

bearing demand

2%
Time deposits
fess than
$100,000
20%

8%

Time deposits
greater than
$100,000
12%
Interest
bearing
demand,
Time money

Interest bearing demand,

money market and deposits market and
savings 59% less than savings
40%

$100,000
17%

*All insured commercial banks having total assets between $1 and $3 billion.
Source; Federai Reserve Board Unitorm Bank Performance Report, 12/31/03

~ .

v

Interchange Peer Group*
Time de&osits ggrowings Borromi Non-interest December 31, 1998
reater than i rowings beari .
$100.000 " Noninterest 10% doa, Total Commercial 45%

) Commercial Lending

( @. Continued Emphasis On
Strategy: 70% Commercial

December 31, 2003
Total Commercial 68%

{7 Consumer Loans
B Commercial Real Estate Loans

\ {1 Commercial And Financial

\.

research projects were defined in
2003 for completion in 2004 that will
guide our thinking on new product
development and consumer channel
enhancement. Interbanking, our -

* business account access technology,
is now available for sebure online
access over the Internet. Retail
product marketing will continue to
promote our brand through major
media outlets. We are also
considering using"‘different

retail outlets to disseminate

our message to the public.

BN

The Company has reached a milestone
in its history by exceeding the $1 billion
asset level. While we will continue

to grow in size and stature, we will

not abandon our community-focused
philosophy. In contrast to the
increasing incursions into the market
by several of the country’s largest
financial institutions, we believe that
our locally rooted culture will provide
us with a distinct competitive
advantage and allow us to repel

any threats to our stability within

our market.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

This section presents management's discussion and analysis of the

results of operations and financial condition of Interchange Financial
Services Corporation on a consolidated basis (the “Company”).
The discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the
Company’s consolidated financial statements and notes thereto on
pages 32 through 52 and the summary consolidated data included
glsewhere in this report.

Overview

The Company is a community bank operating in Bergen County, NJ,
one of the most affluent counties in the country, and provides diversified
financial services to both consumer and business customers. Our
primary source of earnings is net interest income which represents the
difference between the interest the Company earns on its assets, princi-
pally loans and leases (herein referred to collectively as loans) and
investment securities, and interest it pays on its deposits and borrow-
ings. When expressed as a percentage of average interest-earning
assets, it is referred to as net interest margin (“margin”). We augment
our primary revenue source through other non-interest income sources
that include service charges on deposits, bank owned life insurance
(“BOLI") income, commissions on mutual funds and annuities and
gains on sales of loans. In addition, the Company from time to time
may recognize income on gains on sales of securities, however, we
do not consider this a primary source of income as we do not have
a securities trading portfolio.

Over the past several years we have sought to focus our emphasis
on developing and expanding our business customer relationships and
operations. As part of this effort we continued to expand our commercial
fending group and product offerings, which included establishing a Small
Business Administration loan department and a Rapid Respense loan
program focused on small businesses. In addition, we enhanced our
presence in Eastern Bergen County when we completed our acquisition
of Bridge View Bancorp (“Bridge View") on April 30, 2003. As of that
date Bridge View had approximately $291 milfion of total consolidated
assets, $184 million of loans and $259 million of deposits, resulting in
an increase of approximately 30% in the Company’s total assets. The
aggregate purchase price paid to Bridge View shareholders was approxi-
mately $85.7 million and consisted of approximately 2.9 million shares
of the Company’s common stock with an approximate market value of
$52.2 million based upon the average closing price three days prior to
and after the acquisition date and $33.5 million in cash. The transaction
was accounted for as a purchase and the cost in excess of net assets
acquired of approximately $58.7 million was allocated to identified intan-
gibles of approximately $4.3 million and goodwill of approximately $54.4
million. We beligve that the acquisition of Bridge View also provides us
with the ability to leverage their customer base with our product offer-
ings and acquire new customers as a result of an increase in our branch
network. The increase in customers in terms of new customers to the
merged entity or providing additional services to existing customers, we
believe will drive volume in both deposits and assets and provide us with
net interest income and non-interest income growth,

The economic and competitive landscape provided significant chal-
lenges during a historically low interest rate environment. Margin com-
pression occurred across the industry as interest rates hit a 45 year low
in June of 2003. During the fourth quarter margin compression appears
to have subsided as many institutions reported stabilization in their mar-
gins. The Company also experienced margin compression during 2003,
however we continued to outperform our peer group from a margin per-
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spective. It is anticipated that with changes in our asset mix as well

as a slow down in prepayments in our loan and securities portfolios any
additional margin compression will be minimized and over the longer
term our margin should improve.

Demand for commercial loans was soft across the industry as
uncertainty in the economy restrained business expansion and loan
demand. In addition, as demand softened competition increased for
commercial loans which resulted in competitors offering longer term
fixed rate loans which did not appear to provide an adequate risk reward
profile. Aithough we were also impacted by the soft loan market and
competition, we were able to increase our overall commercial loan
portfolio.

Earnings Summary

Earnings per diluted common share for the year ended December
31, 2003 increased $0.06 to $1.36 as compared to $1.30 during the
preceding year, an increase of 4.6%. Earnings per basic common Share
for the year ended December 31, 2003 increased $0.08 to $1.39 as
compared to $1.31 during the preceding year, an increase of 6.1%.

Net income for the year 2003 increased $3.5 million, or 27.1%, to $16.4
million when compared to 2002. For 2003, the Company’s return on
average assets (“ROA”) was 1.35% as compared to 1.43% in 2002. The
Company’s return on average equity (“ROE”) was 13.54% in 2003 as
compared 1o 17.35% for the previous year. The change in ROA was a
result of net interest margin compression due to prepayments in the
loan and securities portfolio's along with core deposit growth outpacing
deployment of those funds into higher yielding loans and maintaining an
average life on the investment portfalio of approximately 2.5 years. ROE
declined mainly due to an increase in equity as a result of the acquisition
of Bridge View. Based on its earnings performance, the Company
increased the quarterly dividend paid on common stock to an annualized
rate of $0.50 for 2004 as compared to $0.44 in 2003.

Net interest income, on a tax equivalent basis, increased to $46.4
million from $39.0 million an increase of $7.4 million, or 18.9%, which
resulted from growth in interest earning assets and deposits offsetting a
decline in margin. The taxable equivalent adjustment of $533 thousand
represented an increase of approximately $157 thousand as compared to
$376 thousand for the prior year. The Company believes that utilizing a
taxable equivalent adjustment basis for net interest income provides a
more meaningful basis for comparing the Company’s results year over
year and versus the industry. See Financial Highlights footnotes.

Overall earnings improved despite the pressure exerted on our margin.
Contributing to our earnings growth was an increase in our non-interest
income.

Non-interest income increased $4.1 million, or 63%, for 2003 as
compared to 2002. Of the increase approximately $3.0 million, or 73%,
resulted from the Company’s organic growth. The improvement in non-
interest income was largely due to increases in “other” non-interest
income, BOLI income and service charges on deposits. Non-interest
expense for 2003 increased $6.2 million, or 24.6%, as compared to
2002. The increase was due largely to the additional operating costs
resulting from the Bridge View merger and normal increases related to
salaries and benefits along with occupancy expense.

Earnings per diluted common share for the year ended December
31, 2002 increased $0.23 to $1.30 as compared to $1.07 during the
preceding year, an increase of 21.5%. Earnings per basic common share
for the year ended December 31, 2002 increased $0.23 to $1.31 as
compared to $1.08 during the preceding year, an increase of 21.3%.



Net income for the year 2002 increased $2.3 million, or 22.2%, to
$12.9 million when compared to 2001. For 2002, the Company’s ROA
increased to 1.43% from 1.31% in 2001. The Company's ROE increased
t0 17.35% in 2002 from 16.06% for the previous year.

The earnings performance for 2002 was driven by a $5.1 million, or
14.9%, increase in net interest income, on a taxable equivalent basis,
which resulted from growth in interest earning assets and deposits and
an improved margin. The margin improved largely due to a decrease in
the Company’s funding costs which, based on the composition of the
Company's total deposits, was favorably affected by a decline in market
interest rates. The earnings improved despite the increased levels of
consumer loan prepayments, which occurred as a result of declining
market interest rates. In addition, non-interest income grew 16.8% and
contributed to the growth in revenue. The growth in revenue was partly
offset by a 9.6% increase in non-interest expenses that is mostly
attributable to normal growth and expansion.

Non-interest income increased $936 thousand, or 16.8%, for 2002
as compared to 2001 due principally to growth from the sale of mutual
funds and annuities, security gains and an increase in BOL! income.
Non-interest expense increased $2.2 million, or 9.6%, for 2002 as
compared to 2001. Approximately $910 thousand of the growth is
directly related to the growth and operation of the Company’s leasing
subsidiary and a new branch office that opened during 2002. These
expansion programs are aimed at enhancing the Company's franchise
value in its trade area.
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Table 1
Summary of Operating Results

2003 2002 2001

Net income (in thousands). .. ....... $16,366 $12,877 $10,540
Basic earnings per common share. . .. 1.39 1.31 1.08
Diluted earnings per common share . . 1.36 1.30 1.07
Return on average total assets. ... ... 1.35% 143% 1.31%
Return on average total equity. ... ... 13.94% 17.35% 16.06%
Dividend payout ratio™............. 30.37% 3356% 33.37%
Average total stockholders’ equity to

average total assets ............. 9.95% 827% 813%

* Cash dividends declared on common shares to net income.

Results of Operations

Net Interest Income

Net interest income represents the Company's primary source of
income. Table 2 sets forth a summary of average interest-earning assets
and interest-bearing liabilities for the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001, together with the interest earned and paid on each major
type of asset and liability account during such periods. The average rates
on the earning assets and the average cost of interest-bearing
liabilities during such periods are also summarized. Table 3, which
presents changes in interest income and interest expense by each major
asset and liability category for 2003 and 2002, illustrates the impact of
average volume growth (estimated according to prior year rates) and rate
changes (estimated on the basis of prior year volumes). Changes not
due solely to changes in either volume or rates have been allocated
based on the relationship of changes in volume and changes in rates.

Figures are adjusted to a taxable equivalent basis to recognize the
income from tax-exempt assets as if the interest was taxable, thereby
allowing a uniform comparison to be made between yields on assets.




Table 2

Analysis of Net Interest Income

for the years ended December 31,
(dollars in thousands)

2003 2002 2001
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance  Inferest  Rate Balance  Interest Rate Balance  Interest Rate
Assets
Interest earning assets
Loans (1) .................. $ 729,581 $49,142 6.74% $611,659 $45496 7.44% $579,034 $46,319 8.00%
Taxable securities (2) ......... 304,418 10,034 3.30 200,257 10,312 515 160,202 10,138 6.33
Tax-exempt securities (2)(3). ... 21,131 1,287 4.64 14,545 822 5.65 11,844 712 6.01
Interest earning deposits ... ... 5,810 61 1.05 - - - - - -
Federal fundssold ........... 25,827 276 1.07 15,730 246 1.56 13,138 557 4.24
Total interest-earning assets. .. 1,093,373 60,800 5.56% 842191 56,876 6.75% 764,218 57,726 7.55%
Non-interest earning assets
Cash and due from banks. . ., .. 34,316 20,635 20,216
Allowance for loan and
lease losses. .. ............ (8,762) (6,572) {6,368)
Otherassets................ 96,646 41,303 29,265
Totalassets ............. ... $1,215,573 $897 557 $807,331
Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Interest-bearing liabilities
Demand deposits ............ $ 395,408 4,700 1.19% $304,308 5,744 1.88% $246,037 6,871 2.79%
Savings deposits ............ 199,127 1,408 0.7 136,527 1,952 1.43 128,987 2,801 217
Time deposits. .............. 273,382 7,053 2.58 224 931 8,661 3.85 222493 12,398 5.57
Short-term borrowings........ 17,875 285 1.59 19,119 694 3.63 25,545 1,374 538
Long-term borrowings ... ..... 10,000 428 4.28 9,945 427 4.29 - - -
Total interest-bearing
liabilities .. .............. 895,792 13,874 1.55% 695430 17,478 2.51% 623,062 23444 3.76%
Non-interest bearing liabilities
Demand deposits ............ 183,451 115,714 110,576
Other liabilities .............. 15,434 12,176 8,078
Total liabilities (4)............ 1,004,677 823,320 741,716
Stockholders' equity.......... 120,896 74,237 65,615
Total liabilities and
stockholders' equity. . ... ... $1,215,573 $897 557 3807 331
Net interest income
(tax-equivalent basis)........... 46,926 4.01% 39,398 4.24% 34,282 3.79%
Tax-equivalent basis adjustment. . .. (533) (376) (324)
Net interest income............. $46,393 $39,022 $33,958
Net interest income as a percent
of interest-earning assets
(tax-equivalent basis) (5)... . ... 4.29% 4.68% 4.49%

{1) Nonaccrual loans and any related interest recorded have been included in computing the average rate earned on the loan portfolio.
When applicable, tax exempt loans are computed on a fuily taxable equivalent basis using the corporate federal tax rate of 34%.

) The average balances are based on historical cost and do not reflect unrealized gains or losses.
) Computed on a fully taxable equivalent basis using the corporate federal tax rate of 34%.

) All deposits are in domestic bank offices.
)

(@
3
(4
{5) Net interest margin
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Table 3

Etfect of Volume and Rate Changes on Net Interest Income

(dollars in thousands)

Year ended December 31,
2003 compared with 2002
increase (decrease)

in:

Year ended December 31,
2002 compared with 2001
increase (decrease)

due te change
Average Average
Volume Rate
Interest income
Loans ...t $ 8,771 $(5,125)
Taxable securities ................. 5,364 (5,642)
Tax-exempt securities .............. 746 (281)
Interest bearing deposits. . .......... 61 -
Federal fundssold................. 158 {128)
Total interest income ............ 15,100 {11,176)
Interest expense
Demand deposits. ................. 4,290 (5,334)
Savings deposits . ... 5,333 {5,876)
Time deposits .................... 3,023 (4,631)
Short-term borrowings ............. (43) (366)
Long-term borrowings. .. ........... - 1
Total interest expense. ........ ... 12,603 (16,206)
Change in net interest income . ... .. .. $ 2,497 $ 5,030

due to change in:

Net Net
Increase Average Average Increase
(Decrease) Volume Rate {Decrease)
$ 3,646 $ 3,357 $ (4,180 $ (823)

(278) 2,535 (2,361) 174
465 162 (52) 10
61 - - -
30 142 {453) (311)

3,924 6,196 7.046) (850)

(1,044) 3,130 (4,257) (1,127)

(543) 175 (1,024) (849)
(1,608) 137 (3,874) (3,737)
(409) (297) (383) (680)
1 427 - 427

(3,603) 3,572 9,538) 5,966)
$ 7,527 $ 2,624 2,492 $ 5116

Non-performing loans are included in interest earning assets.

Net interest income, on a taxable equivalent basis, amounted to
$46.9 million in 2003, an increase of $7.5 million, or 19.1%, from $39.4
million in 2002. The increase in net interest income was largely due to
growth in average interest-earning assets of $251.2 million. The interest
garning asset growth was funded by a $269.3 million growth in average
deposits. The growth in interest earning assets and deposits were prima-
rily attributed to the Bridge View acquisition. The change in the margin
of 39 basis points to 4.29% for 2003 as compared to the same period in
2002, partially offset the growth in interest earning assets. The change in
the margin was attributable to a shift in our asset mix due to the histori-
cally low interest rates occurring in 2003, causing prepayments in our
loan and securities portfolios and strong deposit growth. The funds from
the prepayments and deposit growth being reinvested mainly into lower
yielding investment securities along with loan modifications resulted in
margin compression.

Interest income, on a tax-equivalent hasis, totaled $60.8 million for
2003, an increase of $3.9 million, or 6.9%, as compared to 2002. For
the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, the tax equivalent basis
adjustments were $533 thousand and $376 thousand, respectively. The
increase in interest income is attributed to a growth in interest earning
assets. The growth in interest earning assets was largely due to increas-
gs in average loans and investments of $117.9 million and $117.4 mil-
lion, respectively. The Bridge View acquisition was the primary contribu-
tor to the increase in interest earning assets and loans for 2003. The
increase in interest income was partly offset by a 119 basis point decline
in interest earning asset yields for 2003 as compared to 2002. The
decfine in interest earning asset yields was largely attributed to a
decrease in market interest rates and change in asset mix.

Interest expense totaled $13.9 million in 2003, a decrease of $3.6
million, or 20.6%, as compared to 2002. The decrease was principally
due to a decline in the average rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities of
96 basis points to 1.55% in 2003 as compared to 2.51% in 2002, which
was mostly due to a decline in short-term market interest. Average
raies paid on interest-bearing demand and time deposits decreased 69
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basis points and 127 basis points, respectively, for 2003 as compared to
2002. The benefit derived from a decline in average rates more than
offset the increase in interest expense associated with the growth of
average interest-bearing liabilities of $200.4 million for 2003 as com-
pared to the prior year. The growth in average interest-bearing liabilities
was due mostly to the Bridge View acquisition and occurred primarily in
interest-bearing demand, savings and time deposits, which increased
$90.5 million, $62.6 million and $48.5 million, respectively.

Net interest income, on a taxable equivalent basis, amounted to
$39.4 million in 2002, an increase of $5.1 million, or 14.9%, from $34.3
million in 2001. The increase in net interest income was largely due to
growth in average interest-earning assets of $78.0 million and a 19 basis
point improvement in the margin. The interest earning asset growth was
principally funded by a $74.0 million growth in average deposits, which
occurred fargely in interest-bearing demand deposits. The improvement
in the margin of 19 basis points to 4.68% for 2002 as compared to
4.49% for 2001 was due mostly to a decrease in the Company's funding
cost. Two factors were largely responsible for the decrease in funding
cost: first, the composition ("mix”) of the Company’s retait deposits
experienced a positive shift towards lower cost demand and savings
deposits; second, short-term market interest rates (used to price deposit
products) declined. Each of these factors served to reduce the
Gompany’s funding cost.

[nterest income, on a taxable equivalent basis, totaled $56.9 million
in 2002, a decrease of $850 thousand, or 1.5%, from $57.7 million in
2001, The decrease in interest income was driven by lower average
rates on interest earning assets, mostly loans, as a result of a decline in
market interest rates. The average vield on interest earning assets
decreased 80 basis points to 6.75% for 2002 as compared to 7.55% in
2001, Growth in average interest earning assets served to offset some of
the effects of the lower average rates. The increase in average interest
garning assets was largely due to growth in securities and loans of $42.8
million, or 24.9%, and $32.6 million, or 5.6%, respectively. The growth




in average loans was principally in commercial loans, which increased by
$43.0 million, or 15.6%, to $317.7 million in 2002, as compared to
$274.6 million in 2001. In addition, equipment-financing leases generat-
ed by the Bank's leasing subsidiary, Interchange Capital Company L.L.C.
("ICC") grew, on average, $5.7 million, or 25.3%, for 2002, The average
balance of consumer loans (comprised mostly of 1 to 4 family first
mortgages and home equity loans) totaled $265.6 million in 2002, com-
pared to $281.7 million in 2001, a decrease of $16.1 million, or 5.7%.
The decline in the consumer loan portfolio was principally driven by
higher levels of loan prepayments as a result of the low interest rate
environment.

Interest expense totaled $17.5 million in 2002, a decrease of $6.0
million, or 25.5%, as compared to 2001. The decrease was principally
due to a decline in the average rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities of
125 basis point to 2.51% in 2002 as compared to 3.76% in 2001. The
decrease in average rates was mostly due to a decline in short-term
market interest rates, which had a favorable impact on average rates
paid on interest-bearing demand and time deposits.  Average rates paid
on interest-bearing demand and time deposits decreased 91 basis points
and 172 basis points, respectively, for 2002 as compared to 2001. The
benefit derived from a decline in average rates heiped offset the increase
in interest expense associated with the growth of average interest-bear-
ing fiabilities of $72.4 million for 2002 as compared to the prior year.
The growth in average interest-bearing liabilities was due mostly to an
increase in interest-bearing demand deposits of $58.9 million, or 23.9%,
for 2002 as compared to 2001. In addition, savings deposits increased
$7.5 million, or 5.9%, for 2002 as compared to 2001.

Non-interest Income

Non-interest income consists of all income other than interest and
dividend income and is principally derived from: service charges on
deposits; loan fees; commissions on sales of annuities and mutual
funds; rental fees for safe deposit space; BOLI income and net gains on
sale of securities and loans. The Company recognizes the importance of
supplementing net interest income with other sources of income and
maintains a management committee that explores new opportunities to
generate non-interest income.

Non-interest income increased $4.1 million, or 63%, for 2003 as
compared 1o 2002. Of the increase approximately $3.0 million, or 77%,
resulted from the Company’s organic growth. The improvement in non-
interest income was largely due to increases in “other” non-interest
income, BOLI income and service charges on deposits of $1.2 million,
$1.1 million and $904 thousand, respectively. The increase in other
income was primarily a result of prepayment penalties on commercial
loans, while the increase in BOLI income was due to a claim on insur-
ance policies, which amounted to $921 thousand. The growth in service
charges on deposits and “other” non-interest income were largely due to
the acquisition of Bridge View. Contributing to the improvement in non-
interest income were net gains from the sale of loans and commissions
on sales of mutual funds and annuities. The gain on sales of loans were
from two programs the Company commenced in 2003; the Mortgage
Partnership Financing program with the Federal Home Loan Bank of New
York, whereby the Company sells its new originated conforming 20 and
30 year residential mortgages, and originating Small Business
Administration loans and selling these into the secondary market.

Ouring 2003, the Company recognized net gains on the sale of
securities of $793 thousand as compared to $564 thousand for the same
period in 2002. The net gains for 2003 were a result of a combination of
net realized gains from security sales of $1.2 million and gross losses of
$415 thousand primarily from an acceleration of premium amortization
on certain collateralized mortgage obligations. The acceleration of pre-
mium amortization was largely driven by the historically high mortgage
prepayment speeds due to the low interest rate environment,

Non-interest income for 2002 was $6.5 million, an increase of $936
thousand, or 16.8%, from $5.6 million in 2001. The growth was due
mostly to a $312 thousand increase in net gain on sale of securities and
an increase of $517 thousand in income related to the cash surrender
value of BOLI contracts. Contributing to the growth in non-interest
income was an increase in fee income derived from the sale of mutual
funds, which increased $330 thousand. The growth in non-interest
income for 2002 was reduced by a decline in net gains on the sale of
loans and leases of $150 thousand.

Table 4
Non-interest Income

for the vears ended December 31,

{dollars in thousands)
2003 2002 2001

Service fees on deposit accounts . ... $ 3,485  $2,581  $2,459
Net gain on sale of securities .. .. .. 793 564 252
Net gain on sale of loans and leases . 769 400 550

Bank owned life insurance 2,019 895 378

Commissions on sales of

annuities and mutual funds .. ... .. 883 603 273
Allother ... . ... ... ... ... 2,696 1,471 1,666
Total ... $10,645 $6,514  $5,578




Non-interest Expense

Non-interest expense for 2003 increased $6.2 million, or 24.6%, to
$31.2 million as compared to 2002. The increase was due largely to the
additional operating costs resulting from the merger with Bridge View.
Also contributing to the increase were normal increases related to
salaries and benefits along with occupancy expense. In addition, the
Company incurred direct integration expenses of approximately $357
thousand associated with the Bridge View merger, which included
expenses associated with data processing, customer notifications and
advertising, and salaries.

The largest component of non-interest expense, salaries and bene-
fits, increased $3.3 million, or 24.3%, for 2003 of which approximately
$1.7 million of the increase was related to the Bridge View acquisition.
Salaries and benefits, excluding amounts related to Bridge View,
increased 11.9% due mostly to increased head count as a result of the
Company’s expansion, salary increases and higher benefit expenses.
Bridge View also accountad for $986 thousand and $291 thousand
of the increases in occupancy and amortization of the intangibles,
respectively. Other non-interest expense increased $1.1 million, fargely
due to an increase of $294 thousand in data processing costs and
$226 thousand in printing and postage costs while all other
expenses increased $585 thousand.

Non-interest expense for 2002 increased $2.2 million, or 9.6%, to
$25.1 million as compared to 2001. Approximately $910 thousand of
the increase was attributable to the expansion of the Bank’s operations,

principally the full year expense for a new office opened in the first quar-

ter in 2002 and the growth of ICC. The growth in ICC was principally
due to the assumption of Monarch Capital Corporation (“MCC”) opera-
tions during the first quarter of 2002, which resulted from the
Company’s acquisition of certain assets and the assumption of certain
liabilities of MCC. Excluding the costs related to the expansion, non-
interest expense for 2002 increased $1.3 million, or 5.6%.

The largest component of non-interest expense, salaries and bene-
fits, increased $1.3 million, or 10.7%, for 2002 of which approximately
$500 thousand of the increase was directly related to the expansion pro-
grams described above. Salaries and benefits, excluding amounts relat-
ed to the expansion programs, increased 6.6% due mostly to normal
promations, salary increases and higher benefit expenses. In addition,
other expense increased $708 thousand, largely due to an increase of
$218 thousand in professional fees, an ingrease of $71 thousand in
data processing costs and an increase of $419 thousand in all other
£xpenses.

Table 5

Non-interest Expense

for the years ended December 31,
(dollars in thousands)

2003 2002 2001
Salaries and benefits ... ........... $16,994 $13,673 $12,353
Ocoupancy .......oooeeniienn. .. 4,577 3,438 3,275
Furniture and equipment ........ ... 1,327 1,124 1,157
Advertising and promotion....... ... 1,412 1,295 1,251
Amortization of intangible assets . . ... 360 69 81
Other expenses
Professional fees ............... 1,568 1,458 1,240
Data Processing................ 933 £39 568
Allother ... 4,068 3,367 2,948
Total ... $31,230 $25,063 §22,873

Income Taxes

In 2003, income taxes amounted to $7.6 million as compared to
$6.1 million and $5.0 million for 2002 and 2001, respectively. The effec-
tive tax rate in 2003 was 31.8% as compared to 32.1% and 32.4% for
2002 and 2001, respectively. Detailed information on income taxes is
shown in Notes 1 and 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Financial Condition
Loan Portfolio

At December 31, 2003, total loans amounted to $796.6 million, an
increase of $181.0 million, or 29.4%, compared to $615.6 million at
December 31, 2002. The growth was predominately a result of the
Bridge View acquisition and occurred primarily in commercial real estate
mortgage loans and commercial and financial loans, which increased
$107.5 miltion and $45.0 million, respectively. Commercial real estate
mortgage loans are typically secured by first priority mortgage liens on
owner-occupied commercial properties. The commercial loan growth
was largely within the subsidiary Bank's delineated community, which is
in Bergen Gounty, New Jersey.

18

While a significant portion of the Company’s foans are collateralized
by real estate located in northern New Jersey, the Company dogs not
have any concentration of loans in any single industry classified under
the North American Industry Classification System, which exceeds 10%
of its total loans and unfunded commitments.




Table 6

Loan Portfolio

at December 31,

Amounts of loans by type (in thousands)
Real estate-mortgage

1-4 family residential
Firstliens ........ ... o
Jumiorliens. ...
Homeequity ............................

Commercial .............. ... ... ... .. ...

Conmstruction. ................... ... ...

Commercial loans
Commercial and financial ....................
Lease financing. ...,

Consumer loans
Lease financing. .........................
Installment .. ............ .. ... ... ..

Percent of loans by type
Real estate-mortgage

1-4 family residential
Firstliens ........... ... ... L.
Juniorliens. ...
Homeequity............................
Commercial ............ ... .. ..
Construction. . ...,

Commercial loans
Commercial and financial . .................
Leasefinancing. ..............o L

Consumer loans
Lease financing. ..o,
Installment . ............ ... .. ... . ...

The following table sets forth the maturity distribution of the Company's loan portfolio as of December 31, 2003.

The table excludes real estate loans (other than construction loans), and consumer loans: (in thousands)

Commercial and financial .......................
Lease financing...............................
Real estate-construction................. ... ....

2003 2002 2001 2000
$100,286 $100,302 $113,703 $110,369
4,138 6,241 8,384 11,195
136,477 125,037 130,658 142,610
330,040 222,628 198,319 181,722
31,077 11,359 5,265 3,755
602,018 465,567 456,329 449 651
149,462 104,542 85,801 76,702
28,440 26,356 15,850 23,804
177,902 130,838 101,651 100,506
12,416 15,969 18,822 4,919
4,245 3,207 4521 5,803
16,661 19,176 23,343 10,722
$796,581 $615,641 $581,323 $560,879
12.6% 16.3% 19.6% 19.7%
0.5 1.0 14 2.0
17.1 20.3 22.5 25.4
41.4 36.2 34.1 32.4
39 _ 18 09 0.7
75.5 75.6 78.5 80.2
18.8 17.0 14.8 13.7
3.6 43 2.7 42
22.4 21. 17.5 17.9
1.6 2.6 3.2 0.9
0.5 05 0.8 1.0
2.1 3.1 4.0 1.9
100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Due after
Due in one year through Due after
one year or less five years five years
$57,470 $53,774 $38.218
1,203 26,867 370
24,418 6,659 -
$83,001 $87,300 $38,588

The following table sets forth the interest rate characteristics of loans due after one year as of December 31, 2003: (in thousands)

Fixed interestrate . .......... . ... ... ... ... ...,
Variable interestrate ... ... .. ... L,
Total .

Due after
one year through Due after
five years five years
$62,043 $17,308
25,257 21,280
$87,300 $38,588
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1999

$110,269
9,829
144,747
166,354

4,008

435,207
63,684

1,813

65,497

21.5%
1.9

28.3

325




Loan Quality

The lending activities of the Company follow the lending policy
established by the Company's Board of Directors. Loans must meet the
tests of a prudent loan, which include criteria regarding the character,
capacity and capital of the barrower, collateral provided for the loan and
prevailing economic conditions. Generally, the Company obtains an
independent appraisal of real property, within regulatory guidelines,
when it is considered the primary collateral for a loan.

The Company maintains an independent loan review function. The
responsibility of this function rests with the loan review officer who
oversees the evaluation of credit risk for substantially all large commer-
cial loans and leases as well as a sample of smaller commercial loans
and leases. The loan review officer also monitors the integrity of the
Company’s credit risk rating system. This review process is intended to
identify adverse developments in individual credits, regardless of
whether such credits are also included on the “watchlist” discussed
below and whether or not the loans are delinquent. In addition, the loan
review officer reviews commarcial leases and consumer foans consid-
ered homogeneous in nature, to identify and evaluate the credit risks of
these portfolios. The loan review officer reports directly to the Senior
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company and provides
quarterly reports to the Company’s Board of Directors.

Management maintains a "watchlist" system under which credit offi-
cers are required to provide early warning of possible deterioration in the
credit quality of loans. These loans may not currently be delinquent, but
may present indications of financial weakness, such as deteriorating
financial ratios of the borrowers, or other concerns. Identification of
such financial weaknesses at an early stage allows early implementation
of responsive credit strategies. The “watchlist” report is presented to
executive management monthly and to the Board of Directors on a
quarterly basis.

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses and Related Provision

Credit risk represents the possibility that a borrower, counterparty
or insurer may not perform in accordance with contractual terms. Credit
risk is inherent in the financial services business and results from
extending credit to customers, purchasing securities and entering into
financial derivative transactions. The Company seeks to manage credit
risk through, among other techniques, diversification, limiting credit
exposure to any single industry or customer, requiring collateral, and
selling participations to third parties.

The allowance for loan and lease losses (“ALLL") is established
through periodic charges to income. Loan losses are charged against
the ALLL when management believes that the future collection of princi-
pal is unlikely. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the ALLL.
If management considers the ALLL inadequate to cover inherent losses
on existing loans, based on, but not limited to, increases in the size of
the loan portfolio, increases in charge-offs or changes in the risk
characteristics of the loan portfolio, then a provision is made to
increase the ALLL.

The Company performs periodic, systematic reviews of its portfo-
lios to identify inherent losses and assess the overall probability of col-
lection. These reviews result in the identification and quantification of
loss factors, which are used in determining the amount of the ALLL. In
addition, the Company periodically evaluates prevailing economic and
business conditions, concentration and changes in the size and charac-
teristics of the portfolio and other pertinent factors. Portions of the ALLL
are allocated to cover the probable losses inherent in each loan and
lease category based on the results of this detailed review process.

Commercial loans and leases, which are not considered as part of a
homogenous pool, are individually assigned a credit risk rating.
Commercial loans, which have been internally classified above a certain
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credit risk rating, are periodically analyzed to determine the need for a
specific loan loss allocation. For commercial loans and leases, not
specifically reviewed, loss allocations are computed utilizing probable
loss factors derived from actual delinquency and loss experience. The
combination of these analyses is the basis for the determination of the
commercial loan and lease portions of the ALLL.

Consumer loans, which include residential mortgages, home equity
loans/lines, direct/indirect loans, and consumer finance, are generally
evaluated for credit risk as a group based upon product type. The deter-
mination of the ALLL for consumer loans are based upon a combination
of historical losses and delinquencies. Credit risk for small business
loans and leases are analyzed in a similar manner utilizing a migration
analysis, based upon delinquencies and historical losses. The results of
the analyses are reviewed, discussed and approved by the Company’s
Board of Directors,

On a quarterly basis an analysis of the ALLL and specific alloca-
tions of the reserve are performed. As a result, adjustments to reserve
allocations for specific segments of the loan and lease portfolio may be
made. At December 31, 2003, the Company's allocated ALLL amounted
to 87% of the total ALLL. The process used by the Company to deter-
mine the appropriate overall reserve for credit losses is based on this
analysis, taking into consideration management’s judgment. This reserv-
ing methodology is reviewed on a periodic basis and modified as appro-
priate. Based on this analysis, including the aforementioned assump-
tions, management believes that the reserve for credit losses is adequate
as of December 31, 2003.

An integral component of the Company’s risk management process
is allocating the ALLL based upon risk characteristics, demonstrated
losses, loan segmentations, and other factors. The unallocated compo-
nent of the ALLL represents management's view that, given the complex-
ities of the loan portfolio, there are probable losses that have been
incurred but not yet specifically identified.

This unallocated reserve may change periodically after evaluating
factors impacting assumptions utilized in the allocated reserve
calculation.

While the ALLL is management’s best estimate of the inherent loan
losses incurred as of the balance sheet date, the process of determining
the adequacy of the ALLL is judgmental and subject to changes in
external conditions. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that
existing levels of the ALLL will ultimately prove adequate to cover
actual loan losses.

Loan loss provisions for 2003 amounted to $1.8 million, an
increase of $315 thousand from the prior year. In 2002, the loan loss
provision amounted to $1.5 million, an increase of $425 thousand from
2001. The increase in the loan loss provision for 2003 was attributable
to an increase in commercial loans and higher levels of nonperforming
foans. Loans are charged-off against the ALLL, when management
believes that the future collection of principal is unlikely. In 2003, non-
performing loans increased $2.6 million to $8.6 million as compared to
$6.0 million in 2002. Loans charged-off, net of recoveries increased
$448 thousand to $1.3 million as compared to $862 thousand in 2002.
The charge-offs occurred principally in the ICC commercial lease
portfolio which accounted for $1.1 million or 79% of all loans charged-
off. Over the last three years ICC's leasing portfalio accounted for
approximately $2.7 million or 79% of all charge-offs. The charge-offs
occurred mostly in the two commercial lease portfolios that were pur-
chased from brokers {indirect} during 2001. ICC's indirect commercial
lease portfolio, which has experienced most of the charge-offs appears
to have stabilized. ICC did not purchase any indirect lease portfolios
in 2002 or 2003. ICC’s credit policy was amended to exclude the
purchase of indirect lease portfolios, on a flow basis or in the
aggregate, from indirect sources and the Bank’s Board of




Directors must approve any exceptions to policy. Management has been
working to reduce the delinquencies in the lease portfolio and obtaining
possession of the foreclosed equipment, which will be re-marketed by

Table 7

the vendors to new customers. In addition, management believes that at
December 31, 2003 the allocated allowance to the commercial lease
portfolio is sufficient to cover possible losses.

Loan Loss Experience

for the years ended December 31,
{dollars in thousands)

2003
Average loans outstanding ... .................. $729,581
Allowance at beginning of year. .................. $7,207
Loans charged-off: . ........ ... ... ... .. ...
Realestate ............................... 162
Commercial and financial . ................... 25
Commercial lease financing .................. 1,072
Consumerloans .......................... 97
Total ... 1,356
Recoveries of loans previously charged-off:
Realestate ............................... 35
Commercial and financial . .......... ... ...... -
Commercial lease financing .................. 8
Consumerfoans ................coiiil. 3
Total ... 46
Net loans charged-off . ......... ... ... ... ... ... 1,310
Additions duetomerger........................ 1,929
Provision for Joan and lease l0sses ............... 1,815
Allowance atendofyear.. ...................... __$_9,641
Allowancetototal foans ........................ 1.21%
Allowance to nonaccrual loans. .................. 112.50%
Allowance to nonaccrual loans and
loans past due 90 daysormore-~ . .............. 112.50%
Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans. . ......... 0.18%

At December 31, 2003, the ratio of the ALLL to total loans was
1.21% as compared to 1.17% at the end of the prior year. The ALLL
represented 112.5% of nonaccrual loans and loans past due 90 days or
more at December 31, 2003, down from 120.9% at the end of 2002.
This ratio was impacted by a $2.6 million increase in nonaccrual loans
in 2003 as compared to the end of the year in 2002 offset by a $1.9
million increase in the ALLL in 2003 to reflect Bridge View’s ALLL
at the time of acquisition. Refer to the section titled “Nonperforming
Assets” and Table 9 for more detail on loan delinquencies and
nonperforming assets.

The Company has the same collateral policy for loans whether they
are funded immediately or based on a commitment. A commitment to
extend credit is a fegally binding agreement to lend funds to a customer
usually at a stated interest rate and for a specified purpose. Such com-
mitments have fixed expiration dates and generally require a fee. The
extension of a commitment gives rise to credit risk. The actual liquidity
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2002 2001 2000 1999

$611,659 $579,034 $536,971 $494,022

$6,569 $6,154 $5,476 $5,645

17 11 186 120

- - - 1,234

875 949 8 -

34 4 25 59

926 964 219 1,413

29 22 99 10

- 264 27 14

16 8 - -

19 10 21 20

64 304 147 44

862 660 72 1,369

1,500 1,075 750 1,200

$7,207 $6,569 $6,154 $5,476
1.17% 1.13% 1.10% 1.07%
120.86% 304.12% 441.15% 491.12%
120.86% 304.12% 441.15% 491.12%
0.14% 0.11% 0.01% 0.28%

requirements or credit risk that the Company will experience will be
lower than the contractual amount of commitments to extend credit
because a significant portion of those commitments are expected to
expire without being drawn upon. Certain commitments are subject to
loan agreements containing covenants regarding the financial perform-
ance of the customer that must be met before the Company is required
to fund the commitment. The Company uses the same credit policies in
making commitments to extend credit as it does in funding loans.

In addition, the Company manages the potential credit risk in com-
mitments to extend credit by limiting the total amount of arrangements,
both by individual customer and in the aggregate; by monitoring the size
and maturity of the structure of these portfolios; and by applying the
same credit standards maintained for all of its related credit activities.
The credit risk associated with these off balance sheet commitments is
recorded as a liability in the Company’s balance sheet and management’s
determination of the reserve for these amounts are $140 thousand.




Table 8

Allocation of Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses

at December 31,
(dolfars in thousands)

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
% of % of % of % of % of
Loans Loans Loans Loans Loans
to Total to Total to Total to Total to Total
Amount Loans® Amount  Loans™ Amount  Loans! Amount  Loans® Amount  Loans"
Realestate . .................. $6,743 75.5%  $3,724 75.6%  $4,028 78.5%  $2,713 80.2%  $2,191 85.0%
Commercial and financial .. ...... 479  18.8 1,435 17.0 1,389 14.8 931 13.6 634 125
Commercial lease financing ... ... 968 3.6 720 4.3 542 2.7 435 5.1 81 1.8
Consumerloans ............... 186 2.1 132 3.1 5 4.0 35 11 82 0.7
Unallocated . . ................. 1,265 1,196 - 605 - 2,040 - 2,488 -
$9.641 100.0% $7207 1000% $6569 100.0% $6,154 100.0%  $5476  100.0%

(1) This column reflects each respactive class of loans as a percent of total loans.
The above allocation is intended for analytical purposes and may not be indicative of the categaries in which future loan losses may oceur.

Nonperforming Assets

Nonperforming assets consist of nonaccrual loans, restructured
loans and foreclosed assets {comprised of foreclosed real estate and
repossessed assets). Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when, in
the opinion of management, the future collection of interest or principal
according to contractual terms may be doubtful or when principal or
interest payments are in arrears 90 days or more. Foreclosed real
gstate, representing real estate collateral acquired by legal foreclosure
procedures, is valued using independent appraisals, and the Company's
policy is to obtain revised appraisals annually. The Company intends to
dispose of each property at or near its current valuation. However, there
can be no assurance that disposals will be made as soon as anticipated
or at expected values.

Table 9

Table 9 below presents the detail of nonperforming assets and the
aggregate of loans whose principal and/or interest has not been paid
according to contractual terms. At December 31, 2003, nonperforming
assets increased $2.7 million, or 43.3%, as compared to the end of the
prior year. The increase in nonperforming assets was due mainly to one
relationship representing $1.7 million of the increase in nonaccrual
loans. Based upon the best currently available information it is beligved
that this refationship will be worked out during 2004 and the Company
is not likely to experience a loss. Nonperforming assets increased $3.3
million, or 119.1%, in 2002 as compared to 2001. Based on the current
information available, except for the foans included in the table, manage-
ment believes that there were no material probable problem loans or
leases, either individually or in the aggregate, at December 31, 2003.

Loan Delinquencies and Nonperforming Assets

at December 31,
(dollars in thousands)

2003
Loans delinquent and accruing interest
Loans past due 30-89days.................... $1,265
Loans past due 90 daysormore................ -
Total loans delinquent and accruing interest .. .. $1,265
Nonaccrualloans ............... .. ... oo ..n. $8,570
Foreclosedassets. . .............. oL, 230
Restructured loans . ............ ... oo oei..s. -
Total nonperforming assets. .. ................. $8,800
Total nonperforming assets and loans -
past due 90 daysormore.................. 8,800
Nonaccrual loans to total feans ................ .. 1.08%
Nonperforming assets to total loans and
foreclosed assets. .............o L 1.10%
Nonperforming assets to total assets.............. 0.63%
Nonaccrual loans and loans past due 90 days
ormoretototalloans ........................ 1.08%
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2002 2001 2000 1999
$2,121 $1,938 $2,058 $190
$2,121 $1,938 $2,058 $190
$5,963 $2,160 $1,395 $1,115
176 492 250 250
- 150 - 222
$6,139 $2,802 1,645 $1,587
$6,139 $2,802 1,645 1,587
0.97% 0.37% 0.25% 0.22%
1.00% 0.48% 0.29% 0.31%
0.66% 0.34% 0.21% 0.22%
0.97% 0.37% 0.25% 0.22%



Securities Held-to-Maturity and Securities Available-for-Sale
The Company identifies as "securities available-for-sale’ securities

used as part of its asset/ liability management strategy, or securities that

may be sold in response to, among other things, changes in interest

rates and prepayment risk. Debt securities purchased with the intent

and ability to hold until maturity are classified as “held-to-maturity”,

See Notes 1 and 4 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for additional information concerning securities.

Tahle 10

Table 10 presents a summary of the contractual maturities and
weighted average yields (adjusted to a taxable equivalent basis using the
corporate federal tax rate of 34%) of “securities held to maturity” and
“securities available-for-sale”. Historical cost was used to calculate the
weighted-average yields.

Securities

at December 31, 2003
(dollars in thousands)

After 1 After 5 Weighted
Within But Within But Within After Average
1 Year 5 Years 10 Year 10 Year Total Yield (1)
Securities held-to-maturity at amortized cost
Mortgage-backed securities .................. $ 4,563 $ 3456 § 745 $ 1,086 $ 9,850 4.98%
Chligations of states & political subdivisions . . . .. 1,178 3,178 3,966 935 9,257 6.77
5,741 6,634 4,711 2,021 19,107 5.85
Securities available-for-sale at estimated fair value
Mortgage-backed securities .. ................ 43017 55,579 6,604 8,987 114,187 3.74
Obligations of U.S. agencies.................. 16,062 249,161 7,937 - 273,160 2.73
Obligations of states & political subdivisions. .. .. 12,296 7479 5499 9,764 35,038 4.29
Obligations of the US Treasury................ 6,035 - - - 6,035 2.94
77410 312,219 20,040 18,751 428,420 3.13
Equity securities .. ... oo - - - - 4,533 4.64%
Total oo $83,151 $318,853 $24,751 $20,772 $452,060
Weighted average yield™................... ... 2.66% 3.04% 4.89% 6.72% 3.26%

{1) Computed on a fully taxable equivalent basis using the corporate federal tax rate of 34%.

The following table sets forth the carrying value of the Company's held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities portfolios

for the years ended December 31; (dollars in thousands)

2003 2002 2001
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Securities held-to-maturity at amortized cost _—
Mortgage-backed securities . ................. $ 9,850 51.6% $ 16,437 58.3%  § 22,201 571%
Obligations of U.S. agencies. ... .............. - . 1,991 7.1 5977 154
Obligations of states & political subdivisions. . . .. 9,257 48.4 9,664 34.3 9,855 25.3
Other debt securities. ....................... - - 100 0.3 839 _22
$ 19,107 100.0%  § 28,192 100.0%  § 38,872 100.0%
Securities available-for-sale at estimated fair value —
Mortgage-backed securities .................. $114,187 26.4%  $102,605 457%  § 98517 63.5%
Obligations of U.S. agencies. ................. 273,160 63.1 95,559 42.6 40,064 25.9
Obligations of states & political subdivisions. . . .. 35,038 8.1 22,219 9.9 10,455 6.7
QObligations of U.S. Treasury. .............. ... 6,035 1.4 - - 2,017 1.3
Equity securities ... 4,533 1.0 3,937 1.8 3,977 _26
$432,953 100.0%  $224,320 100.0%  $155,030 100.0%
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The Company’s total investment portfolio increased by $199.5 mil-
lion, or 79%, to $452.1 million at December 31, 2003 as compared to
the prior year. The increase in the investment portfolio was primarily
through deposit growth, prepayment on loans and the Bridge View

acquisition. Total gross unrealized gains and total gross unrealized loss-
es for the investment portfolio amounted to $6.5 million and $390 thou-

sand, respectively, at December 31, 2003.

At December 31, 2003, available-for-sale (“AFS”) securities
amounted to $433.0 million, or 95.8%, of total securities, compared to
$224.3 million, or 88.8%, of total securities at year-end 2002. The
Company’s AFS portfolio increased by $208.6 million, or 93.0%, at
December 31, 2003 as compared to the prior year. The composition of

investment securities shifted from mortgage-backed securities to obliga-

tions of U.S. Agencies mostly due to market conditions and the
Company's asset/liability management strategy. Substantially all of the
mortgage-backed securities held by the Company are issued or backed
by U.S. federal agencies.

At December 31, 2003, the Company held no securities of a single
issuer (except U.S. federal agencies) with a book value that exceeds
10% of Consolidated Stockholders’ Equity.

The Company’s held-to-maturity portfolio decreased by $9.1 mil-
flion, or 32.2%, to $19.1 million at December 31, 2003 as compared to
the prior year. The decrease was mostly due to declines in mortgage-
backed securities and obligations of U.S. agencies, which were largely
the result of amortization and maturities,

Tahle 11

Deposits

Deposits, which include non-interest-bearing demand deposits,
interest-bearing demand deposits, savings and time deposits, are an
essential and cost-effective funding source for the Company. The
Company attributes its long-term success in growing deposits to the
emphasis it places on building core customer relationships. The
Company offers a variety of deposit products designed to meet the
financial needs of the customers based on identifiable “life stages”.
Deposits increased $341.1 million, or 41.8%, to $1.2 billion at December
31, 2003 as compared to the prior year mainly from the acquisition of
Bridge View and internal growth. For 2003, the Company’s overall yield
on deposits decreased by 94 basis points to 1.52% due mostly to a
decline in market interest rates and change in deposit mix.

The growth in the deposit base occurred mostly in interest-bearing
demand deposits and non-interest bearing demand deposits. Interest-
bearing demand deposits, which comprised the largest segment of the
Company's total deposits, amounted to $446.8 million at December 31,
2003, an increase of $122.8 million, or 37.9%, from year-end 2002. The
Company's vield on interest-bearing demand deposits decreased by 69
basis points to 1.19% for 2003 as compared to 2002. Non-interest
bearing demand deposits increased $105.2 million, or 88.7%, to $223.7
million at December 31, 2003 as compared to the prior year. Non-inter-
est bearing demand deposits represented 19.3% of total deposits at
December 31, 2003 and 14.5% at December 31, 2002. The growth in
non-interest bearing demand deposits positively impacted the overall
vield on deposit liabilities at December 31, 2003 as compared to year-
end 2002.

Contributing to the growth in deposits was a $44.5 million, or
18.8%, increase in time deposits at December 31, 2003 as compared to
year-end 2002. Time deposits represented 24.4% of total deposits at
December 31, 2003 and 29.1% at December 31, 2002. The Company’s
vield on total time deposits decreased by 127 basis points to 2.58% for
2003 as compared to 2002.

Beposit Summary

at December 31,
(dollars in thousands)

Non-interest bearing demand . .......................
Interest bearing demand . .................... ... ...
Money market..... ... ... . ... ...
SAVINGS .. e
Time deposits less than $100,000....................
Time deposits greater than §100,000..................

$ 223,745
446,786
120,136

84,162
265,356
16,613

$1,156,798

2003 2002 2001

19.3% $118,578 14.5% $109,416 15.1%

38.6 323,998 39.7 282,173 38.8

10.4 55,372 6.8 47,569 6.5

1.3 80,300 9.8 72,092 9.9

22.9 210,727 25.9 194,754 26.9

1.5 26,637 3.3 20,479 2.8
100.0% $815,672 100.0% $726,483 100.0%

The following table shows the time remaining to maturity of time certificates of deposit of $100,000

or more as of December 31, 2003;
(in thousands)

Threemonthsortess .............. oot

Over three months through sixmonths . ............... 3,699
Qver six months through twelve months ............... 3,066
Qvertwelvemonths ............ ... ............... 1,934



Market Risk

Market risk is generally described as the sensitivity of income to
adverse changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, com-
madity prices, and other relevant market rates or prices. Market rate
sensitive instruments include: financial instruments such as investments,
loans, mortgage-backed securities, deposits, borrowings and other debt
obligations; derivative financial instruments, such as futures, forwards,
swaps and options; and derivative commodity instruments, such as
commodity futures, forwards, swaps and options that are permitted to
be seftled in cash or another financial instrument.

The Company does not have any material exposure to foreign cur-
rency exchange rate risk or commodity price risk. The Company did not
enter into any market rate sensitive instruments for trading purposes nor
did it engage in any trading or hedging transactions utilizing derivative
financial instruments during 2003. The Company’s real estate loan port-
folio, concentrated primarily in northern New Jersey, is subject to risks
associated with the local and regional economies. The Company's pri-
mary source of market risk exposure arises from changes in market
interest rates ("interest rate risk’).

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is generally described as the exposure to poten-
tially adverse changes in current and future net interest income resulting
from: fluctuations in interest rates; product spreads; and imbalances in
the repricing opportunities of interest-rate-sensitive assets and liabilities.
Therefore, managing the Company’s interest rate sensitivity is a primary
objective of the Company’s senior management. The Company's
Asset/Liability Committee ("ALCQ”) is responsible for managing the
exposure to changes in market interest rates. ALCO attempts to main-
tain stable net interest margins by periodically evaluating the relationship
between interest-rate-sensitive assets and liabilities. The evaluation,
which is performed at least quarterly and presented to the Board,
simulates the impact on net interest margin from current and
prospective changes in market interest rates.

The Company manages interest rate risk exposure with the utiliza-
tion of financial modeling and simulation techniques. These methods
assist the Company in determining the effects of market rate changes on
net interest income and future economic value of equity. The objective
of the Company is to maximize net interest income within acceptable lev-
gls of risk established by policy. The techniques utilized for managing
exposure to market rate changes involve a variety of interest rate, pricing
and volume assumptions. These assumptions include projections on
growth, prepayment and withdrawal levels as well as other embedded
options inherently found in financial instruments. The Company reviews
and validates these assumptions at least annually or more frequently if
gcenomic or other conditions change. At December 31, 2003, the
Company simulated the effects on net interest income given an instanta-
neous and paralle! shift in the yield curve of up to a 200 basis point ris-
ing interest rate environment and a 100 basis point declining interest
rate environment. Based on the simulation, it was estimated that net
interest income, over a twelve-month horizon, would not decrease by
more than 4.5%. The Company's interest rate risk management policies
provide that net interest income should not decrease by more than 15%
or 10% if interest rates increase from current rates given an instanta-
neous and parallel shift in the yield curve of a 200 basis point rise in
rates or 100 basis point decline in rates, respectively. Policy exceptions,
if any are reported to the Board of Directors. At December 31, 2003, the
Company was within policy limits established for changes in net interest
income and future economic value of equity.
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The following table sets forth the sensitivity results for the
last two years.

Net Interest Income Sensitivity Simulation
Percentage Change in
Estimated Net Interest
[ncome over a
twelve month horizon

2003 2002
+200 basis points ............... -3.8% -4.4%
+100 basis points ........... . ... -0.6% 0.2%
-100 basis points. . .............. -4.5% -2.9%
-200 basis points................ * *

* Not simulated due to the historically low interest rate environment.

The simulation described above does not represent a Company
forecast and should not be relied upon as being indicative of expected
operating results. These hypothetical estimates are based upon numet-
ous assumptions including: the nature and timing of interest rate levels
including vield curve shape; prepayments on loans and securities;
fleposit decay rates; pricing decisions on loans and deposits; reinvest-
ment/replacement of asset and liability cashflows; and others. While
assumptions are developed based upon current economic and local mar-
ket conditions, the Company cannot make any assurances as to the pre-
dictive nature of these assumptions including how customer preferences
or competitor influences might change.

Further, as market conditions vary from those assumed in the simu-
lation, actual results will also differ due to: prepayment/refinancing levels
deviating from those assumed; the varying impact of interest rate
changes on caps or floors on adjustable rate assets; the potential effect
of changing debt service levels on customers with adjustable rate loans;
depositor early withdrawals and product preference changes; and other
internal/external variables. Furthermore, the simulation does not reflect
actions that ALCO might take in response to anticipated changes in inter-
gst rates or competitive conditions in the market place.

in addition to the above-mentioned techniques, the Company uti-
lizes sensitivity gap analysis as an interest rate risk measurement.
Sensitivity gap is determined by analyzing the difference between the
amount of interest-earning assets maturing or repricing within a specific
time period and the amount of interest bearing liabilities maturing or
repricing within that same period of time. Sensitivity gap analysis pro-
vides an indication of the extent to which the Company’s net interest
income may be affected by future changes in market interest rates. The
cumulative gap position expressed as a percentage of total assets pro-
vides one relative measure of the Company's interest rate exposure.

The cumulative gap between the Company’s interest-rate-sensitive
assets and its interest-rate-sensitive liabilities repricing within a one-year
period was a negative 12.8% at December 31, 2003. Since the cumula-
tive gap was negative, the Gompany has a "negative gap" position, which
theoretically will cause its assets to reprice more slowly than its deposit
liabilities. In a declining interest rate environment, interest costs may be
expected to fall faster than the interest received on earning assets, thus
increasing the net interest spread. If interest rates increase, a negative
gap means that the interest received on earning assets may be expected
to increase more slowly than the interest paid on the Company's
liabilities therefore decreasing the net interest spread.



Certain shortcomings are inherent in the method of gap analysis
presented in Table 12. Although certain assets and liabilities may have
similar maturities or periods of repricing, they may react in different
degrees to changes in market interest rates. The rates on certain types
of assets and liabilities may fluctuate in advance of changes in market
rates, while rates on other types of assets and liabilities may lag behind

Table 12

changes in market rates. In the event of a change in interest rates,
prepayment and early withdrawal levels could deviate significantly
from those assumed in calculating the table. The ability of borrowers
to service debt may decrease in the event of an interest rate increase.
Management considers these factors when reviewing its sensitivity
gap position and establishing its ongoing asset/liability strategy.

Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis

at December 31, 2003
(dollars in thousands)

Subject to rate change within

Assets
Netloans ..........................
Investment securities . ........ ... ...
Cash and amounts due from banks . .. ...
QOther noninterest earning assets ........
Totalassets ...,

Liabilities and stockholders' equity
Demand deposits ....................
Money market accounts...............
Savings deposits .................. ..
Fixed maturity certificates of deposits . . ..
Securities sold under
agreements to repurchase ...........
Shert-term borrowings. . ..............
Long-term borrowings .. ..............
Other fiabilities ......................
Stockholders' equity. . ................
Total liabilities and stockholders' aquity .

Cumulative Gap . ......................

Cumulative Gap to total assets ...........

Non-
3 6 6 Mos. to 1103 3to5 Over interest
Months Months 1 Year Years Years 5Years  Sensitive Total
$245,648 § 43,457 § 81528 $220,368 $151,8699  §47,155 § (3,115) § 786,940
61,703 36,740 37,186 244,966 43,617 23,522 4,326 452,060
12 - - - - 31,423 31,435
- 21,343 - - 94,094 115,437
307,363 80,197 140,057 465,334 195,516 70,677 126,728 1,385,872
72,084 72,084 144,168 190,711 93,666 97,818 - $670,531
31,696 9,259 18,517 13,277 6,137 5,276 - 84,162
10,512 10,512 21,024 54,000 16,657 7431 - 120,136
90,856 69,813 94,400 24,315 2,585 - 281,969
8,379 4,380 760 946 520 633 - 15,618
46,491 - - - - - - 46,491
- - 10,000 - - 10,000
- - 13,772 13,772
- - - - - 143,193 143,193
260,018 166,048 278,869 283,249 129,565 111,158 156,965 $1,385,872
$ 47,345 § (85,851) $(138,812) §182,085 $ 65951 $(40,481)  $(30,237)
3.42% (6.19%  (10.02)%  13.14% 4.76% {2.92)%
$ 47,345 §(38,506) $(177,318) $ 4,767 § 70,718  §30,237
3.42% (2.78)% (12.79)% 0.34% 5.10% 2.18%
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Operational Risk

The Company is exposed to a variety of operational risks that can
affect each of its business activities, particularly those involving process-
ing and servicing of loans. Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss
resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people or systems
from external events. The risk of loss also includes losses that may
arise from potential legal actions that could result from operational
deficiencies or noncompliance with contracts, laws or regulations.
The Company monitors and evaluates operational risk on an ongoing
basis through systems of internal control, formal corporate-wide
policies and procedures, and an internal audit function.

Liguidity

A fundamental component of the Company’s business strategy is to
manage liquidity to ensure the availability of sufficient resources to meet
all financial obligations and to finance prospective business opportuni-
ties. Liquidity management is critical to the stability of the Company.
The liquidity position of the Company over any given period of time is a
product of its operating, financing and investing activities. The extent of
such activities is often shaped by such external factors as competition
for deposits and loan demand.

Traditionally, financing for the Company’s loans and investments is
derived primarily from deposits, along with interest and principal pay-
ments on loans and investments. At December 31, 2003, total deposits
amounted to $1.2 billion, an increase of $341.1 million, or 41.8%, over
the prior comparable year. At December 31, 2003, advances from the
FHLB, overnight borrowings and securities sold under agreements to
repurchase totaled $72.1 million and represented 5.2% of total
assets as compared to $27.4 million and 2.9% of total assets at
December 31, 2002.

Loan production continued to be the Company’s principal investing
activity. Net loans at December 31, 2003 amounted to $786.9 million,
an increase of $178.5 million, or 29.3%, compared to the same period
in 2002.

The Company's most liquid assets are cash and due from banks
and federal funds sold. At December 31, 2003, the total of such assets
amounted to $31.4 million, or 2.3%, of total assets, compared to $33.9
million, or 3.6%, of total assets at year-end 2002. The decrease in liquid
assets, principally federal funds sold, was driven by the growth in the
securities and loan portfolios.

Another significant liquidity source is the Company’s available-for-
sale securities. At December 31, 2003, available-for-sale securities
amounted to $433.0 million, or 95.8%, of total securities, compared to
$224.3 million, or 88.8%, of total securities at year-end 2002.

In addition to the aforementioned sources of liquidity, the Company
has available various other sources of liquidity, including federal funds
purchased from other banks and the Federal Reserve discount window.
The Bank also has a $98.3 million line of credit available through its
membership in the FHLB of which $46.5 million at December 31, 2003
was utilized. The Company maintains a policy of paying regular cash
dividends and anticipates continuing that policy. The Company could,
if necessary, modify the amount or frequency, of dividends as an
additional source of liquidity. There are imposed dividend restrictions
on the Bank. See Note 18 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement
for additional information.

Management believes that the Company’s sources of funds are
sufficient to meet its present funding requirements.

The following table sets forth contractual obligations and various commitments representing required and

potential cash flows as of December 31, 2003.

Tahle 13

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

at December 31, 2003
(doffars in thousands)

Contractual Obligations

Payment due by Period
Total
Less than Oneto Four to After Amounts
one year three years five years five years Committed
Minimum annual rental under —_— —_ —
non-cancelable operating leases............. $ 2409 $ 4,389 $ 3480 $7,669 $ 17,047
Remaining contractual maturities of time deposits . 255,069 24,315 2,585 - 281,969
Securities sold under agreement to repurchase
and short-term borrowings. ................ 62,109 - 62,109
Long-term borrowings. . ..................... - - 10,000 - 10,000
Total contractual cash obligations............ $319,587 $28,704 $16,065 $7.669 $372,025
Other Commitments
Amount of Commitment Expiration By Period
Total
Less than Oneto Four to After Amounts
one year three years five years five years Committed
Loan commitments ................ ... .. ..., $60,311 $4,222 $152,761 $217,294
Standby letters of creait. . ... L. 3,534 - - 3,534
Total other commitments .................. $63,845 $4,222 $152,761 $220,828




Capital Adequacy

Stockholders’ equity totaled $143.2 million, or 10.3%, of total
assets at December 31, 2003, compared to $80.7 million, or 8.6%, of
total assets at December 31, 2002. The $62.5 million growth was large-
ly attributable to the acquisition of Bridge View and net income which
contributed $52.2 million and $16.4 million, respectively, of the growth,
These increases were offset in part by cash dividends of $5.0 million
during 2003.

Guidelines issued by the Federal Reserve Board and the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) establish capital adequacy
guidelines for bank holding companies and state-chartered banks. The
guidelines establish a risk-based capital framework consisting of (1) a
definition of capital and (2) a system for assigning risk weights. Capital
consists of Tier 1 capital, which includes common stockholders’ equity
less certain intangibles, and a supplementary component called Tier 2
capital, which includes a portion of the allowance for loan and lease
losses. Effective October 1, 1998, the Federal Reserve Board and the
FDIC adopted an amendment to their risk-based capital guidelines that
permits insured depository institutions to include in their Tier 2 capital
up to 45% of the pre-tax net unrealized gains on certain available-for-
sale squity securities. All assets and off-balance-shest items are
assigned to one of four weighted risk categories ranging from 0% to
100%. Higher levels of capital are required for the categories perceived
as representing greater risks. An institution’s risk-based capital ratio is
determined by dividing its qualifying capital by its risk-weighted assets.
The guidelines make regulatory capital requirements more sensitive to
differences in risk profiles among banking institutions, take off-balance
sheet items into account in assessing capital adequacy and minimize the
disincentive to holding liquid, low-risk assets. Banking organizations are
generally expected to operate with capital positions well above the mini-
mum rates. Institutions with higher levels of risk, or which experience
or anticipate significant growth, are also expected to operate well above
minimum capital standards. At December 31, 2003, the Company’s and
the Bank’s Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio was 9.34 % and 9.24%, respec-
tively, well in excess of minimum capital standards.

These guidelines focus principally on broad categories of credit
risk, although the framework for assigning assets and off-balance sheet
items to risk categories does incorporate elements of transfer risk. The
risk-based capital ratio does not, however, incorporate other factors that
may affect a company's financial condition, such as overall interest rate
exposure, ligquidity, funding and market risks, the quality and level of
earnings, investment or loan concentrations, the quality of loans and
investments, the effectiveness of foan and investment policies and man-
agement's ability to monitor and control financial and operating risks.

In addition to the risk-based guidelings discussed above, the
Federal Reserve Board and the FDIC require that a bank holding compa-
ny and bank which meet the regulators' highest performance and opera-
tion standards and which are not contemplating or experiencing signifi-
cant growth maintain a minimum leverage ratio (Tier 1 capital as a per-
cent of quarterly average adjusted assets) of 3%. For those financial
institutions with higher levels of risk or that are experiencing or antici-
pating significant growth, the minimum leverage ratio will be increased.
At December 31, 2003, the Company’s and the Bank’s leverage ratio was
6.24% and 6.22%, respectively.

Stock Repurchase Program

On April 26, 2001, the Board of Directors of Interchange authorized
a program to repurchase up to 450,000 shares of Interchange’s out-
standing common stock on the open market or in privately negotiated
transactions. No shares were repurchased during 2003 and as of
December 31, 2003, the Company had purchased 170,193 shares at a
total cost of approximately $2.2 million under the authorized program.
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The repurchased shares are held as treasury stock and will be principally
used for the exercise of stock options, restricted stock awards under the
Stock Plan and other general corporate purposes.

Effects of Inflation and Changing Prices

The financial statements and related financial data presented herein
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, which require the measure-
ment of financial position and operating results in terms of historical
dollars without considering changes in the relative purchasing power
of money over time due to inflation.

Unlike most industrial companies, virtually ali of the assets and
liabilities of a financial institution are monetary in nature. As a result,
interest rates have a more significant impact on a financial institution's
performance than do general levels of inflation. interest rates do not
necessarily move in the same magnitude as the prices of goods and
services

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

As noted in Note 1 of the Consolidated Financial Statements on
page 36, the Company’s policy is to consolidate majority-owned sub-
sidiaries that it controls. The Company does not dispose of troubled
loans or problem assets by means of unconsolidated special purpose
entities, use off-balance sheet entities to fund its business operations
nor capitalize any off-balance sheet entity with the Company’s stock. In
the ordinary course of business, the Company originates and sells com-
mercial leases and other financial assets, such as mortgage loans, to the
secondary market. Exposure to loan commitments and letters of credit
can be found in Table 13 under Liguidity.

Critical Accounting Policies and Judgments

The Company’s consolidated financial statements are prepared
based on the application of certain accounting policies, the most signifi-
cant of which are described in Note 1 Accounting Policies in the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements. Certain of these policies require
numerous estimates and strategic or economic assumptions that may
prove inaccurate or subject to variations and may significantly affect the
Company's reported results and financial position for the period or in
future periods. The use of estimates, assumotions, and judgments are
necessary when financial assets and liabilities are required to be record-
ed at, or adjusted to reflact, fair value. Assets and liabilities carried at fair
value inherently result in more financial statement volatility. Fair values
and the information used to record valuation adjustments for certain
assets and liabilities are based on either quoted market prices or are
provided by other independent third-party sources, when available. When
such information is not available, management estimates valuation
adjustments primarily by using internal cash flow and other financial
modeling techniques. Changes in underlying factors, assumptions, or
estimates in any of these areas could have a material impact on the
Company’s future financial condition and results of operations.

Allowance For Loan and Lease Losses

The allowance for loan and lease losses (“ALLL") is established
through periodic charges to income. Loan losses are charged against
the ALLL when management believes that the future collection of princi-
pal is unlikely. Subsequent recoverigs, if any, are credited to the ALLL.
The Company considers the ALLL of $9.6 million is adequate to cover
specifically identifiable loan losses, as well as estimated losses inherent
in our portfolio for which certain loss are probable but not specificially
identifiable.



Management’s determination of the adequacy of the allowances is
based on periodic evaluations of the loan portfolio and other relevant
factors. The evaluations are inherently subjective as it requires material
estimates including such factors as potential loss factors, changes in
trend of non-performing loans, current state of local and national econo-
my, value of collaterial, changes in the composition and vofume of the
loan portfolio, review of specific problem loans and management’s
assessment of the inherent risk and overall quality of the loan portfolio.
All of these factors may be susceptible to significant change. Also, the
allocation of the allowance for credit losses to specific loan pools is
based on historical loss trends and management’s judgment concerning
those trends.

The primary risks inherent in the loan portfolio are possible increas-
es in interest rates, a decline in the economy, and a possible decline in
real estate market values. Any one or a combination of thesg events
may adversely affect our loan portfolio resulting in increased delinquen-
cies, loan losses, and future levels of provisions. To the extent actual
outcomes differ from management estimates, additional provision for
credit losses may be required that would adversely impact earnings in
future periods.

For further discussion see the “Loan Quality” and “Allowance
for Loan and Lease Losses” sections on pages 20-22, along with
Note 1 “Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies”; Note 6 “Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses”; and Note 13
“Commitments And Contingent Liabilities” of the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Business Combinations: Business combinations are accounted using
the purchase method of accounting, the net assets and liabilities of the
companies acquired are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date
of acquisition and include the results of operations of the acquired busi-
ness from the date of acquisition. The excess of the purchase price over
the estimated fair value of the net assets including identified intangible
assets acquired is recognized as goodwill.

Goodwill and Intangibles: With the adoption of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142", on January 1, 2002, goodwiil is no
longer amortized to expense, but rather is tested for impairment periodi-
cally. Other intangible assets are amortized to expense using straight-ling
methods over their respective estimated useful lives. At least annually,
and on an interim basis when conditions require, management reviews
goodwill and other intangible assets and evaluates events or changes in
circumstances that may indicate impairment in the carrying amount of
such assets. If the sum of the expected undiscounted future cash flows,
excluding interest charges, is less than the carrying amount of the asset,
an impairment loss is recognized. An impairment is measured on a dis-
counted future cash flow basis and a charge is recognized in the period
that the asset has been deemed to be impaired. The majority of the
Corporation's gooduwill relates to its acquisition of BridgeView Bancorp
on April 30, 2003. The value of this goodwill is dependent upon the
Corporation’s ability to provide quality, cost effective services in the face
of competition from other market leaders on a national and local level.
As such, goodwill value is supported ultimately by earnings which is
driven by the volume of business transacted. A decling in earnings as a
result of a lack of growth or the Company’s inability to deliver cost effec-
tive services over sustained periods can lead to impairment of goodwill
which could result in a charge and adversely impact earnings in future
periods. Total goodwill was $55.9 million at December 31, 2003. See
Note 1 “Accounting Policies” and Note 8 “Goodwill And Other Intangible
Assets” for additional information.
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Pensions Plans: The Bank maintains a qualified defined benefit pen-
sion plan (the “Pension Plan™), which covers all eligible employees and
an unfunded supplemental pension plan which provides retirement
income to all eligible employees who would have been paid amounts in
excess of the amounts provided by the Pension Plan but for limitations
under the qualified Pension Plan. In addition, the Company has an
unfunded retirement plan for all directors of the Bank who are not
employees of the Company or any subsidiary or affiliate.

Our expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is 8.0% and
was based on our expectations of the long-term return on the balanced
mutual fund that we invest our plan assets which has had a return for
the life of the fund of 8.33%. A 1.0% decrease in the long-term rate of
return on plan assets would have increased the net periodic pension cost
of the Pension Plan by approximately $16 thousand.

The discount rate that we utilize of 6.25% for determining future
pension cbligations is based on a review of long-term bonds that receive
one of the two highest ratings given by a recognized rating agency. A
1.0% decrease in the discount rate would have increased the net period-
ic pension cost by approximately $183 thousand.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

[n January 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 148 (“SFAS 148"), “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation - Transition and Disclosure.” SFAS No. 148
amends FASB Statement No. 123 (“SFAS 1237}, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation,” to provide alternative methods of transition for a
voluntary change to the fair value based method of accounting for stock-
hased employee compensation. In addition, SFAS No. 148 amends the
disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123 to require prominent disclo-
sures in both annual and interim financial statements of the method of
accounting for stock-based employee compensation and the effect of the
method used on reported results. SFAS No. 148 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2002. The Company adopted the
disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148 on January 1, 2003. The
Company does not expect to change to using the fair value based
method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation; and
therefore, the adoption of SFAS No. 148 impacts only the disclosures,
not the financial results, of the Company.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48,
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of
Accounting Research Bulletin ARB 51.” FIN 46 addresses consolidation
by business enterprises of variable interest entities (‘VIE'). FIN 46
requires a VIE to be consolidated by a company if that company is sub-
ject to a majority of the risk of loss from the VIE’s activities or entitled to
receive a majority of the entity’s residual returns, or both. The provi-
sions are effective for any new entities that are originated subsequent to
January 31, 2003. On December 24, 2003, the FASB issued a revision to
FIN 46 {"FIN 46-R”). The Company has adopted FIN 46-R as the method
used for evaluating whether or not VIES must be consolidated as of
December 26, 2003. The adoption of FIN 46 and 46-R did not have an
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

In April 2003, the FASB issued Statement No. 149, “Amendment of
Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“SFAS
149”). SFAS 149 amends and clarifies financial accounting and report-
ing for derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments
embedded in other contracts (collectively referred to as derivatives) and
for hedging activities under FASB Statement No. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“SFAS 133”). This
Statement is effective for contracts entered into or modified after June
30, 2003, except for contracts that relate to SFAS 133 implementation
issues that have been effective for fiscal quarters that began prior to
June 15, 2003 and for hedging relationships designated after June 30,



2003. The adoption of 5FAS 149 did not nave a material impact on the
financial pasition or results of aperations of the Company.

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 150 *Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity” (*SFAS 150”), which
establishes how an issuer classifies and measures certain financial
instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. SFAS 150
is effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after May
31, 2003, and otherwise is effective at the beginning of the first interim
period beginning after June 15, 2003. The adoption of SFAS 150 did not
have a material impact on the financial position or results of operations
of the Company because the Company does not have any financial
instruments that have characteristics of both liabilities and equity.

On December 23, 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 132 (revised 2003), Employers’ Disclosures
about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits (“SFAS 132"). The
revised SFAS 132 retains the disclosure requirements in the original
statement and requires additional disclosures about pension plan assets,
benefit obligations, benefit costs and other relevant information. The
Company has included the new disclosures that are required for financial
statements of annual periods ending after December 15, 2003.

Forward Looking Statements
In addition to discussing historical information, certain statements

included in or incorporated into this report relating to the financial condi-

tion, results of operations and business of the Company which are not
historical facts may be deemed “forward-looking statements” within the
meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. When
used herein, the words “anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “expect,”
“will” and other similar expressions (including when preceded or fol-
lowed by the word "not”) are generally intended to identify such for-
ward-looking statements. Such statements are intended to be covered
by the safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statements contained
in such Act, and we are including this statement for purposes of invok-
ing these safe harbor provisions. Such forward-looking statements
include, but are not limited to, statements about the operations of the
Company, the adequacy of the Company’s allowance for losses associat-
ed with the loan and lease portfolio, the quality of the loan and lease
portfolio, the prospects of continued loan and deposit growth, and
improved credit quality. The forward-looking statements in this report
involve certain estimates or assumptions, known and unknown risks and
uncertainties, many of which are beyond the control of the Company,
and reflect what we currently anticipate will happen in each case. What
actually happens could differ materially from what we currently antici-
pate will happen due to a variety of factors, including, among others, (i)
increased competitive pressures among financial services companies;
{ii) changes in the interest rate environment, reducing interest margins
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or increasing interest rate risk; (1it) detertoration in general economic
conditions, internationally, nationally, or in the State of New Jersey; (iv)
the occurrence of acts of terrorism, such as the events of September 11,
2001, or acts of war; (v) legislation or requlatory requirements or
changes adversely affecting the business of the Company; (vi) losses in
the Company’s leasing subsidiary exceeding management’s expectations;
(vil) expected revenue synergies from the Company's acquisition of
Bridge View may not be fully realized or realized within the expected time
frame; (viii) revenues following the Company’s acquisition of Bridge View
may be lower than expected; (ix) deposit attrition, operating costs, cus-
tomer loss and business disruption following the Company’s acquisition
of Bridge View, including, without limitation, difficulties in maintaining
relationships with employees, may be greater than expected and (x)
other risks detailed in reports filed by the Company with the Securities
and Exchange Commission. Readers should not place undue expecta-
tions on any forward-looking statements. We are not promising to make
any public announcement when we consider forward-looking statements
in this document to be no longer accurate, whether as a result of new
information, what actually happens in the future or for any other reason.

Table 14

Quarterly Common Stock Price Range
for the years ended December 31,

The Company's commaon stock is quoted on the Nasdaq National Market
System under the symbol "IFCJ." There are imposed dividend restrictions
on the Bank. See Note 18 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement
for additional information.

High Low Cash
Sales Sales  Dividends
Price Price Declared
2002
Firstquarter. ............... $16.23 $12.47 $0.10
Second quarter ............. 19.27 16.23 0.10
Third quarter .. ............. 18.67 15.70 0.10
Fourthquarter .............. 19.10 15.95 0.14
2003
First quarter ............... $18.03 $16.10 $0.11
Second quarter ............. 22.50 17.20 0.1
Third quarter........... ... 22.52 19.34 0.1
Fourh quarter .............. 26.68 20.45 0.1

The number of stockholders of record as of February 27, 2004 was 1,386.

All per share data was restated to reflect a 3-for-2 stock split declared on
May 23, 2002 and paid on July 12, 2002.




Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Interchange Financial Services Corporation
Saddle Brook, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
of Interchange Financial Services Corporation and subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 and the related consoli-
dated statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2003. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur-
ance about whether the financial statements are free of material mis-
statement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence sup-
porting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
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overdll financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable hasis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of Interchange Financial
Services Gorporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and
2002 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003 in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

])EW"—”& f{oume (5%

New York, New York
February 20, 2004



Interchange Financial Services Corporation

CONSOLIDATED BALANGE SHEETS

December 31,
(dollars in thousands)

Assets

Cashand due from Danks . ... ... . o e
Interest arming depoSItS . .. ... ot
Federal fURdS SOIT . ... ..o o e
Total cash and cash equivalents. . . ... e

Securities held to maturity at amortized cost (estimated fair value of

$20,223 and $29,590 for 2003 and 2002, respectively) ....... ...

Securities available for sale at estimated fair value (amortized cost

of $428,597 and $217,924 for 2003 and 2002, respectively) .. ............. ... ... . ...,

Loans and leases (net of unearned income and deferred fees of $6,057 and

$8,657 for 2003 and 2002, reSpectively. . ... .. .. oot
Less: Allowance for loan and 18ase 10SSBS . .. ... i
Net 10ans and 18aSBS . .. oot

Bank owned 1 INSUTANCE . . . ...t
Premises and equipment, net .. ...
Foreclosed assets and other repossessed assets ... ... ... i i
GOOAWIll. . .
INtANGIDIE @SSELS . .. .\
Accrued interest receivable and otherassets. ... . .
Total @SSRS . . ... .

Liabilities
Deposits

Non-interest DBaring .. ... i
IEBreSt DEANNG . ...
Total QBPOSItS. . . o

Securities sold under agreements t0 repurchase. ............ov it
Short-term BormOWINGS ...
LONG-TBrM DOTTOWINGS . . . .o e
Accrued interest payable and other liabilities. . ...
Total liabilities . .......... . .

Commitments and contingent liabilities

Stockholders' equity:
Common stock, without par value; 22,500,000 shares authorized; 12,810,193 and

9,815,207 shares issued and outstanding for 2003 and 2002, respectively . ................
CapItal SUIDIUS . .. o
Retaingd ammings .. ... i
Accumulated other comprehensive inCOme . . ... .. e

Less: Treasury StOCK. .. .o\
Total stockholders' equity. ... ......... ... L
Total liabilities and stockhelders' equity. . ........ ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

December 31,
2003

§ 31,423
12

31,435

19,107

432,953

796,581
9,641
786,940

21,853
20,343

230

55,924
4,165
12,922
$1,385,872

$ 223,745
933,093
1,156,798

15,618
46,490
10,000
13,772
1,242,679

5,397
73,231
747110

2,434

155,772
12,579
143,193
$1,385,872

December 31,
2002

$ 23,266

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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Interchange Financial Services Corporation

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For the Years Ended December 31,
(in thousands, except per share data)

Interest income
Intereston loans and leases. ................. ... ...
Interest on federal fundssold. . ............... .. .. ...

Interest on interest bearing deposits ... ...
Interest and dividends on securities. .. ...
Taxable intereStincome . ... i
Interest income exempt from federal incometaxes .........................
Dividends . ...

Interest expense

Intereston deposits . ............ .ol
Interest on securities sold under agreements to repurchase
[nterest on short-term borrowings....................
[nterest on long-term borrowings. ....................
Total interestexpense. . ...........................

Netinterestincome .. ..... ... ... . . .. . .

Provision for loan and lease 10sseS ...................

Net interest income after provision for loan and lease losses

Non-interest income

Service fees on deposit accounts. ................. .
Net gain on sale of securities .............. ... ...,
Net gain on sale of loans and leases ..................
Bank owned life insurance ............. ...,
Commisions on sale of annuities and mutual funds. ... ...
Other ...

Non-interest expense

Salaries and benefits. .. ................. ...
OCCUPANGY . ..o
Furniture and equipment. . ................ L
Advertising and promation............... .. ... ...,
Amortization of intangible assets .. ...................
Other
Total non-interestexpense . ........................

Income before INCOME taXes. ... oot
INCOME RAXES . oot et
NetinCOme. . ...

Basic earnings per commonshare...................

Diluted earnings per common share..................

2003

$48,982
276
61

9,847
914
187

60,267

2002

$45,343
246

10,123

> o
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@ ~J
> W

>
padd
~
[==)
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~

“
—

w
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$46,175
557

9,890
532
248

57,402

—x
(o
o ‘o
£ oo
o oo
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See notes to consolidated financial statements

All per share data was restated to reflect a 3-for-2 stock split declared on May 23, 2002 and paid on July 12, 2002.
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Interchange Financial Services Corporation

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31
{dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Balance at January 1,2001 .........................

Comprehensive income

NetiIncome ....... oo

QOther comprehensive income, net of taxes

Unrealized gains on AFS debt securities. . ... ...

Add: realized losses on disposition of securities . . .

QOther comprehensive income, net of taxes. .. ........
Comprehensiveincome ..ol

Dividends oncommon stock ... ............ ...,

Issued 22,320 shares of common stock in connection

with Executive CompensationPlan.................
Exercised 13,226 option shares......................
Purchased 140,643 shares of common stock ...........
Balance at December 31,2001 ......................

Comprehensive income

NetIncome ...

QOther comprehensive income, net of taxes

Unrealized gains on AFS debt securities. . ... .. ..
Less: realized gains on disposition of securities ..
Unrealized gains on equity securities...........
QOther comprehensive income, net of taxes .. ......
Comprenensive Income. ... vveeiiiein.

Dividends oncommonstock. ..................o ...,

Issued 21,069 shares of common stock in

connection with Executive- Compensation Plan . .. ..
Exercised 25,158 option shares. .....................

Issued 107,877 shares of common stock in
conngction with the acquisition of certain
assets and assumption of certain liabilities

of Monarch Capital Corporation ...................
Purchased 29,550 shares of commonstoc.............
Balance at December 31,2002 ....................

Comprehensive income

NetIncome ... .. i

Other comprehensive income, net of taxes

Unrealized net gains on AFS debt securities. .......

Less: net gains on disposition of securities ... .. ..
Unrealized gains on equity securities.............
Minimum pension liability .....................
Other comprehensive income, net of taxes........ ...
Comprehensive income ...

Dividends on commonstock. .............. ... .. ..

Issued 20,883 shares of common stock in

connection with Executive Compensation Plan .. ...
Exercised 59,695 optionshares ...................
Issued 2,949,719 shares of comman stock in connection
with the acquisition of Bridge View Bancorp .. .. ...

Reacquired 35,959 shares in lieu of

non-performing asset. . ...
Balance at December31,2003...................

Accumulated
QOther
Comprehensive  Retained ~ Comprehensive Common Capital Treasury

Income Earnings Income Stock Surplus Stock Total

$47,735 $526 $5,397 $21,077 $(12,751) $61,984

$10,540 10,540 10,540
602
28

630 630 630
$11,170

(3,517) (3,517)

(14) 255 241

{70) 152 82

(1,727) {1,727

54,758 1,156 5397 20,993 (14,071) 68,233

$12,877 12,877 12,877
3,037
(597)

2,440 2,440 2,440
$15,317

(4,321) (4,321)

66 244 310

(93) 291 198

131 1,244 1,375

(432) {432)

63,314 3,596 5,397 21,097 (12,724) 80,680

$16,366 16,366 16,366
(474)
(820)
137
(5)

(1,162) (1,162) (1,162)
§15.204

(4,970 {4,970)

109 245 354

(155) 593 438

52,180 52,180

(693) (693)

$74,710 $2,434 $5,397 $73,231 $(12,579)  $143,193

See notes to consolidated financial statements

All per share data was restated to reflect a 3-for-2 stock split declared on May 23, 2002 and paid on July 12, 2002.
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Interchange Financial Services Corporation

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

For the Years Ended December 31,
(in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities . . ................... ... ... ...
Nt NCOmME. .
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities . .... . .......
Depreciation and amortization. ......... . oo
Amortization of Securities premiums. ... ...
Accretion of securities discounts . ... ...
Amortization of premiums in connection with acquisition .............................
Provision for loan and 18ase 10SS8S. .. ... ..o
Increase in cash surrender value of Bank Owned Life Insurance ........................
Net gainon sale of SECUTHIES .. ... .. o o
QOrigination of loans held forsale ....... .. .. ... oo
Sale ofloans held forsale. ....... . ... .. i
Acceleration of premium amortization on certain collateralized mortgage obligations ... .. ..
Net gain on sale of loans and 18aSeS .. ... . v it
Net loss on sale of fixed aSSets. ... ... .o
Net gain on sale of foreclosed real estate and repossessed assets. .. ....................

Decrease (increase) in operating assets

Accrued interest receivable . ... ..

(Decrease) increase in operating liabilities. ..............
Accrued interest payable. ... ...
21

Cash provided by operating activities . ................. ... ... .. ... ... ...

Cash flows from investing activities
(Payments for) proceeds from

Net originations of loans and 18aSeS . ... ... ..
Purchase of loans and 16aSes ... ... ... i i
Sale of 10aNS and 18ASES . .. . v vt
Purchase of securities available forsale ............. o i
Maturities of securities availableforsale ........... ... ...
Sale of securities available forsale . ............ .
Maturities of HTM SecUrities ... ... ot
Sale of securities held to maturity. . ... ...
Purchase Of HTM SECUMtIBS ... ... o e
Sale of foreclosed real estate and other repossessed assets . .......oovivivii i
Purchase of fixed @8BS . .. ... . o
Premium in connection with acquisition. ........... ..o
Net cash proceeds from acquisition of Bridge View Bancorp .. .........................
Purchase of Bank Owned Life InSurance. ...
Sale Of fiXBd BSSBES . . ..ot

Cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from (payments for)

Deposits in excess of withdrawals ........... ... . i
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase and other borrowings. ..................
Retirement of securities sold under agreement to repurchase and other borrowings. .. ... ...
Minimum pensicn liability, net of taxes. ........... oo
Dividends. .. ...
Common stock iSSUEd. .. ... ..
TreasUry SI0CK. . ..o
Exercise of optionshares ... ...
Cash provided by financing activities ............. ... ... .. ... ... ...

(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents. ...................................
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning ofyear ................... .. ... ... ... ...
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year . ................. .. ... . ... ... ... .. ...

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for:

123 0C1 1
MOOME EAXES . . .o o

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing activities:

Loans transferred to foreclosed real estate and other repossessed assets. ................
Stock issued for net assets purchased .. ... .
Stock issued related to Bridge View acquisition . ...................... ..

2003
$ 16,366

1,752
4,643
(315)
1,033
1,815
(579)
(1,208)
(18,089)
18,679
415
(769)
10

m
(1,225)

1,672
(4,080)

(322)

{115)
19,676

(804)
{53)
3,176
(341,335)
122,581
44,361
8,900

141
(1,242)

(90)
19,439

{145,026)

2002
$12,877

1446
2,039
(305)
69
1500
(895)
(564)

2001

$10,540

1486
1044
(326)
81
1,075
(378)
(252)

(550)

443

(185)
(5,337)

(478)

4010
11,173

(15,303)
(18,760)
13,267
(99,767)
46,339
19,348
18,699
2,003
(18,548)

(1 ,ssé)

(15,000)

1,260

68,114)

57,623
55,592
(62,292)

(3.517)
241
(1727)
82
46,002

(10,939)
33,150
$22,211

$23,922
1,409

242

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Business and Summary
of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a description of the business of Interchange
Financial Services Corporation (“Interchange”) and subsidiaries (collec-
tively, the “Company”) and its significant accounting and reporting poli-
cies used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

Nature of Business

Interchange, a New Jersey business corporation, is a registered
bank holding company under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as
amended, whose principal subsidiary is Interchange Bank (the “Bank”), a
New Jersey state bank and member of the Federal Reserve System. The
Bank is principally engaged in the business of attracting commercial and
retail deposits and investing those funds into commercial business and
commercial mortgage loans as well as residential mortgage and con-
sumer loans. When available funding exceeds loan demand, the Bank
generally invests in debt securities. As a community bank operating in
the northeast region of New Jersey (primarily Bergen County), the Bank
is engaged in providing its customers a broad range of financial prod-
ucts and services, such as equipment leasing, mutual funds and annu-
ities, brokerage services, conventional insurance, internet banking and
title insurance.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of consolidation: The accompanying consolidated finan-
cial statements include the accounts of the Company, including its direct
and indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries and its indirect subsidiary, Clover
Leaf Management Realty Corporation, which is 99.0% owned by the
Bank. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (“GAAP”). Significant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain prior period
amounts have been reclassified to conform with the financial statement
presentation of 2003.

Use of estimates: The preparation of the consolidated financial state-
ments in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabili-
ties and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amount of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Such estimates include the
allowance for loan and lease losses, the fair value of financial instru-
ments, goodwill, intangibles, and retirement benefits. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents: For the purposes of presentation in
the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
include cash on hand, amounts due from banks, interest bearing
deposits and federal funds sold, with original maturities of three
months or less.

Securities held-to-maturity and securities available-for-sale:
Debt securities purchased with the intent and ability to hold until maturi-
ty are classified as securities held-to-maturity (“HTM”) and are carried at
cost, adjusted for the amortization of premiums and accretion of dis-
counts. Management determines whether the security will be classified
as HTM at the time of purchase.

Al other securities, including equity securities, are classified as
securities available-for-sale (“AFS”). Securities classified as AFS may
be sold prior to maturity in response to, but not limited to, changes in
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interest rates, changes in prepayment risk or for asset/liability manage-
ment strategies. These securities are carried at fair value and any unre-
alized gains and losses are reported, net of taxes, in accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) included in the consolidated statement of
stockholders’ equity. The estimated fair value for securities are based on
quoted market prices, where available. If quoted market prices are not
available, estimated fair values are based on quoted market prices of
comparable instruments. Gains and losses from the sale of these secu-
rities are determined using the specific identification method and are
reported in non-interest income. The Company does not acquire securi-
ties for the purpose of engaging in trading activities.

Interest and dividends are accrued and credited to income as
earned. Purchase premiums and discounts are recognized in interest
income using the effective interest method over the term of the securi-
ties.

On a quarterly basis the investment portfolio is evaluated to deter-
mine if there are any securities with losses that are other than tempo-
rary. An other than temporary impairment charge on a security is
recorded if it is determined that we are unable to recover all amounts
due under the contractual obligations of the debt or if there is a
permenant diminution of value of equity securities.

Loans and Leases: Loans and leases (herein referred to collsctively
as loans) are carried at the principal amounts outstanding, net of
unearned discount and deferred loan origination fees and costs. Interest
income is accrued and recognized as income when earned. Origination
fees and certain direct loan origination costs are deferred and amartized
to interest income over the estimated life of the loan as an adjustment to
the yield. Mortgage loans held for sale are carried at lower of aggregate
cost or market value. Gains and losses on loans sold are included in
non-interest income. There were no loans held for sale at December 31,
2003 and 2002.

Direct finance leases have terms ranging from three to seven years.
Under direct finance lease accounting, the balance sheet includes the
gross minimum lease payments receivable, unguaranteed estimated
residual values of the leased equipment, and capitalized indirect costs,
reduced by unearned lease income. Income from syndicated leases are
included in non-interest income.

The equipment lease residual values represent the expected pro-
ceeds from the sale of leased equipment at the end of the term of the
lease and are determined on the basis of analyses prepared by the
Bank’s equipment leasing subsidiary, Interchange Capital Company
L.L.G. (“ICC"), based upon professional appraisals, historical experience
and industry data. Management reviews the estimated residual values
on a periodic basis, and impairments in value, if any, are recognized as
an immediate charge to income.

Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when principal or interest
payments are in arrears 90 days or more and/or in the opinion of man-
agement the future collection of interest or principal according to con-
tractual terms may be doubtful. Amounts previously accrued are evalu-
ated for collectibility and if necessary previously recognized income is
reversed. [nterestincome on nonaccrual loans is recognized on a cash
basis, to the extent there is no doubt of the future collection of principal.
Loans are returned to accrual status when the obligation is brought cur-
rent and has performed in accordance with the contractual terms for a
reasonable period of time and, in management’s judgement, collection of
the contractual principal and interest is no longer doubtful.

Loans are considered impaired when, based on currsnt information
and events, it is probable that the Bank will be unable to collect all
amounts due according to contractual terms of the loan agreement. The



collection of all amounts due according to contractual terms means that
both the contractual interest and principal payments of a loan will be col-
lected as scheduled in the loan agreement. All nonaccrual commercial and
commercial mortgage loans as well as non-homogeneous one-to-four
family residential mortgage loans and consumer loans are considered
impaired.

The impairment of a commercial loan is measured based on the
present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effec-
tive interest rate or, as a practical expedient, at the loan’s observable mar-
ket price or the fair value of the underlying collateral. The fair value of
collateral, reduced by costs to sell on a discounted basis, is utilized if a
loan is collateral dependent or foreclosure is probable. One-to-four family
residential mortgage loans and consumer loans with small balances are
pooled together as homogeneous loans and, accordingly, are not covered
by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 114
“Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan.”

A'loan is categorized as a troubled debt restructure if a significant
concession to contractual terms is granted to the borrower due to deteri-
oration in the financial condition of the borrower. Generally, a nonaccrual
loan that is restructured remains on nonaccrual until the obligation is
brought current and has performed for a period of time to demonstrate
that the borrower can meet the restructured terms. If the borrower’s
ability to meet the revised payment schedule is uncertain, the loan
remains classified as a nonaccrual loan.

Allowance for loan and lease losses: The allowance for loan and
Jease losses (“ALLL") is established through periodic chargas to income.
Loan losses are charged against the ALLL when management believes
that the future collection of principal is unlikely. Subsequent recoveries, if
any, are credited to the ALLL. Management's determination of the adequa-
cy of the allowances is based on periodic evaluations of the loan portfolio
and other relevant factors. The evaluations are inherently
subjective as it requires material estimates including such factors as
potential loss factors, changes in trend of non-performing loans, current
state of local and national economy, value of collateral, changes in the
composition and volume of the loan portfolio, review of specific problem
loans and management’s assessment of the inherent risk and overal!
quality of the loan portfolio. All of these factors may be susceptible to
significant change. Also, the allocation of the allowance for credit
losses to specific loan pools is based on historical Joss trends and
management’s judgment concerning those trends.

The primary risks inherent in the loan portfolio are possible increas-
g in interest rates, a decline in the economy, and a possible dectine in
real estate market values. Any one or a combination of these events may
adversely affect our loan portfolio resulting in increased delinquencies,
loan losses, and future levels of provisions. To the extent actual out-
comes differ from management estimates, additional provision for credit
losses may be required that would adversely impact earnings in future
periods.

In addition to the allowance for credit losses, the Company main-
tains an allowance for unfunded loan commitments and letters of credit.
This amount, reported as a liability on the Consolidated Balance Sheet, is
determined using estimates of the probability of losses related to those
credit exposures.

Premises and equipment: Premises and equipment are stated at
cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and
amortization are computed using the straight-line method. Premises and
equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Leasehold improvements are amortized over the term of the lease, if
shorter. Estimated lives are 30 to 40 years for premises and 3 to 20
years for furniture and equipment. Maintenance and repairs are charged
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to expenses as incurred, while renewals and major improvements are
capitalized.

Foreclosed assets: Foreclosed assets consist of real estate and other
repossessed assets and are carried at the lower of cost or estimated fair
value, less estimated selling costs, at time of foreclosure or repossession.
When an asset is acquired, the excess of the carrying amount over fair
value, if any, is charged to the ALLL. Subsequent valuations are per-
formed periodically and the carrying value is adjusted by a charge to fore-
closed asset expense to reflect any subsequent declines in the estimated
fair value. As a result, further declines in the asset values may result in
increased foreclosed asset expense. Routing holding costs are charged
to foreclosed asset expense as incurred.

Business Combinations: In business combinations accounted for using
the purchase method of accounting, the assets and liabilities of the compa-
nies acquired are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of acqui-
sition and include the resuits of operations of the acquired business from
the date of acquisition. The excess of the purchase price over the estimated
fair value of the net assets acquired is recognized as goodwill,

Goodwill and Intangibles: \With the adoption of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets” (“SFAS 142”), on January 1, 2002, goodwill is no longer amor-
tized to expense, but rather is tested for impairment periodically. Other
intangible assets are amortized to expense using straight-line methods
over their respective estimated useful lives. At least annually, and on an
interim basis when conditions require, management reviews goodwill and
other intangible assets and evaluates events or changes in circumstances
that may indicate impairment in the carrying amount of such assets. If
the sum of the expected undiscounted future cash flows, excluding inter-
est charges, is less than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment
loss is recognized. An impairment is measured on a discounted future
cash flow basis and a charge is recognized in the period that the asset
has been deemed to be impaired. At the date of adoption, there was no
unamortized goodwill.

Income taxes: Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using enacted tax rates expected to apply in the period(s) in which the
deferred tax asset or liability is expected to be settled or realized. The
effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates is recognized in income
in the period in which the change occurs. Deferred tax assets are
reduced, through a valuation allowance, if necessary, by the amount of
such benefits that are not expected to be realized based on current avail-
able evidence.

Earnings per common share: Basic earnings per common share rep-
resents income available to common stockholders divided by the weight-
ed-average number of common shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted earnings per common share reflects additional common shares
that would have been outstanding if dilutive potential common shares had
been issued, as well as any adjustment to income that would result from
the assumed issuance. Potential common shares that may he issued by
the Company relate solely to outstanding stock options, and are deter-
mined using the treasury stock method.

Segment Reporting: SFAS No. 131, "Disclosures About Segments of
an Enterprise and Related Information” ("SFAS No. 131"), requires disclo-
sures for each reportable operating segment. As a community-oriented




financial institution, substantially all of the Company’s operations entail
the delivery of loan and deposit products and various other financial
services to customers in its primary market area, which is Bergen
County, New Jersey. The Company’s community-banking operation con-
stitutes the Company's only operating segment for financial reporting
purposes under SFAS No. 131,

Treasury Stock: The Company records common stock purchased for
treasury at cost. At the date of subsequent reissuance, the treasury stock
account is reduced by the average cost of such stock.

Stock-Based Compensation: At December 31, 2003, the Company
has stock-based employee compensation plans, which are described
more fully in Note 12 Stock Option and Incentive Plan, The Company
accounts for these plans under Accounting Principles Board (“APB”)
Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related
interpretations. No stock-based employee compensation expense has
been reflected in net income for stock options as all rights and options
to purchase the Company’s stock granted under these plans had an exer-
cise price equal to the market value of the underlying stock on the date
of grant. A table, which illustrates the income from continuing opera-
tions and earnings per share as if the Company had applied the fair value
recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” as amended, to stock-based employee compensation
plans, is described more fully in Note 13 “Stock Option and Incentive
Plan”,

Recently issued accounting pronouncements: n January 2003,
the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 148
{*SFAS 148™), “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transition
and Disclosure.” SFAS No. 148 amends FASB Statement No. 123
("SFAS 123"}, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” to provide
alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value
based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation.
In addition, SFAS No. 148 amends the disclosure requirements of SFAS
No. 123 to require prominent disclosures in both annual and interim
financial statements of the method of accounting for stock-based
employee compensation and the effect of the method used on reported
results. SFAS No. 148 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2002. The Company adopted the disclosure provisions of
SFAS No. 148 on January 1, 2003. The Company does not expect to
change to using the fair value based method of accounting for stock-
based employee compensation; and therefore, the adoption of SFAS No.
148 impacts only the disclosures, not the financial results, of the
Company.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46,
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of
Accounting Research Bulletin ARB 51.” FIN 46 addresses consolidation
by business enterprises of variable interest entities (‘VIE'). FIN 46
requires a VIE to be consolidated by a company if that company is sub-
ject to a majority of the risk of loss from the VIE's activities or entitled to
receive a majority of the entity’s residual returns, or both. The provi-
sions are effective for any new entities that are originated subsequent to
January 31, 2003. On December 24, 2003, the FASB issued a revision to
FIN 46 (“FIN 46-R"). The Company has adopted FIN 46-R as the method
used for evaluating whether or not VIEs must be consolidated as of
December 26, 2003. The adoption of FIN 46 and 46-R did not have an
impact on the consclidated financial statements.

In April 2003, the FASB issued Statement No. 149, “Amendment of
Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“SFAS
149"), SFAS 149 amends and clarifies financial accounting and report-
ing for derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments

38

embedded in other contracts (collectively referred to as derivatives) and
for hedging activities under FASB Statement No. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“SFAS 133"). This
Statement is effective for contracts entered into or modified after June
30, 2003, except for contracts that relate to SFAS 133 implementation
issues that have been effective for fiscal quarters that began prior to
June 15, 2003 and for hedging relationships designated after June 30,
2003. The adoption of SFAS 149 did not have a material impact on the
financial position or results of operations of the Gompany.

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 150 “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity” (“SFAS 150”), which
establishes how an issuer classifies and measures certain financial
instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. SFAS 150
is effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after May
31, 2003, and otherwise is effective at the beginning of the first interim
period beginning after June 15, 2003. The adoption of SFAS 150 did not
have a material impact on the financial position or results of operations
of the Company because the Company does not have any financial
instruments that have characteristics of both liabilities and equity.

On December 23, 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 132 (revised 2003), Employers’ Disclosures
about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits (“SFAS 1327). The
revised SFAS 132 retains the disclosure requirements in the original
statement and requires additional disclosures about pension plan assets,
benefit abligations, benefit costs and other relevant information. The
Company has included the new disclosures that are required for financial
statements of annual periods ending after December 15, 2003.

Note 2. Acquisitions

On April 30, 2003, the Company completed it's acquisition of
Bridge View Bancorp (“Bridge View”), a Bergen County-based bank hold-
ing company with eleven locations. As of that date Bridge View had
approximately $291 million of total assets, $184 million of loans and
$253 million of deposits. The aggregate purchase price paid to Bridge
View shareholders was approximately $85.7 million and consisted of
approximately 2.9 million shares of the Company’s common stock with
an approximate market value of $52.2 million based upon the average
closing price three days prior to and after the acquisition date and $33.5
mitlion in cash. The transaction was accounted for as a purchase and
the cost in excess of net assets acquired of approximately $58.7 million
was allocated to net identified intangibles of approximately $4.3 million
and goodwill of approximately $54.4 million.

The following is a reconciliation of the purchase price paid by the
Company for Bridge View: (in thousands)

Cashand due frombanks ......................... $ 49,555
Federalfundssald . .................. ... ... ... .. 7,000
Investments. .......... ... ... 39,907
LOaNS. . o 183,845
Premises and equipment.................. ... ..l 10,222
Intangible assets ............... 4,295
Accounts receivable and otherassets ................ 839
Non-interest bearing accounts. ..................... (85,353)
Interest bearing deposits. ...................... . (173,627)
Accounts payable and other liabilities . ............ ... (5,338)
Fair value net assets acquired ...................... 31,345
PUrChase Price. . ..o 85,731
Goodwill. .. ... $ 54,386




The following unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated state-
ments of income for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 give
effect to the merger as if the merger had been consummated on either
January 1, 2003 or 2002,

The unaudited pro forma information is not necessarily indicative of
the results of operations in the future or the results of operations, which
would have been realized had the merger been consummated during the
periods or as of the dates for which the unaudited pro forma information
is presented.

Interchange Financial Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(in thousands, except per share data)
Year Ended
December 31,
2003 2002
(unaudited) (unaudited)
Pro Forma Pro Forma

Inferestincome ... ... $64,585  $69,255
Interest expense. ....................... 14,491 18,975

Net interest income . .................. 50, 094 50,280
Provision for loan and lease losses......... 1,830 2,070
Net interest income after provision for loan

and 1ease 10SSeS .. ........ ..o, 48,264 48,210
Non-interestincome .................... 11,429 9,036
Non-interest expense

Salaries and benefits. .. ............... 18,489 18,075

Occupancy and FF&E. . ................ 6,521 6,377

Other expenses . ............coovenn.. 9,054 9,867

34,064 34,319

Net income beforetaxes ................. 25,629 22,927
Income Taxes. ..........oovvveeevanns. 8,254 7,699

Netincome ............. ... ...... $17,375 $15,228
Earnings per common share:

Basic........ ... 1.36 1.19

Diluted............. .. ... L. 1.34 1.18
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0On January 18, 2002, the Gompany acquired certain assets and
assumed certain liabilities of Monarch Capital Corporation (*Monarch”).
In this asset purchase transaction, the Company acquired certain loans
and leases valued at approximately $12.8 million. In addition, the
Company assumed certain liabilities (borrowings) of Monarch, valued at
approximately $12.7 million, which had been used to fund the ioans and
leases. The total purchase price was $1.6 million which was paid in cash
and 71,918 in shares of Company stock with an approximate market
value of $917 thousand subject to certain adjustments. The cost in
excess of net assets acquired resulted in goodwill of approximately
$1.5 mitlion.

Note 3. Restrictions on Cash and Due from Banks
The Bank is required to maintain a reserve balance with the Federal
Reserve Bank of New York based upon the level of its deposit liability.
The average amount of this reserve balance for 2003 and 2002 was
approximately $1.7 million and $775 thousand, respectively.




Note 4. Securities Held-to-Maturity and Securities Available-for-Sale

Securities held-to-maturity and securities available-for-sale consist of the following: (in thousands)

December 31, 2003

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
Securities held-to-maturity
Mortgage-backed securities ................... $ 9,850 $ 330 $ 1 $ 10,179
Obligations of states & political subdivisions. . . ... .. 9,257 187 - 10,044
$ 19,107 $1,117 $1 $ 20,223
Securities available-for-sale
Obligations of U.S. Treasury . .................. $6,032 $5 $2 $ 6,035
Mortgage-backed securities ................... 112,981 1,363 157 114,187
Obligations of U.S. agencies................... ' 271,339 2,583 762 273,160
Obligations of states & political subdivisions. . ...... 33,849 1,257 68 35,038
Equity securities ........... . ... ...l 4,396 137 - 4,533
428,597 5,345 989 432,953
Total securities . ....................... ..., $447,704 6,462 $990 $453,176
December 31, 2002
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
Securities held-to-maturity
Mortgage-backed securities. . ...................... $ 16,437 $ 867 $ $17.104
Obligations of U.S. agencies .................... ... 1,991 68 2,059
Obligations of states & poiitical subdivisions .......... 9,664 663 10,327
Other debt securities . ............................ 100 - - 100
28,192 $1,398 - 29,590
Securities available-for-sale
Mortgage-backed securities. . ...................... 101,028 1,778 201 102,605
Obligations of U.S. agencies ....................... 91,577 3,982 - 95,559
Obligations of states & political subdivisions .......... 21,382 889 52 22,219
Equity securities. ........... o 3,937 - - 3,937
217,924 6,649 253 224,320
Total securities. ...l $246,116 $8,047 §253 $253,910

At December 31, 2003, the contractual maturities of securities held-to-maturity and securities available-for-sale are as follows: (in thousands)

Held-to-Maturity

Available-for-Sale

Amortized
Cost
Withindyear.............. ... ... ... ... ... ... $ 5741
After 1 butwithin5years ........................... 6,634
After 5 butwithin10vears .................... ... .. 4,711
After 10 years .. ... 2,021
Equity securities. . ...t -
Total .......... ... $19,107
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Estimated
Fair

Value

$ 5,951
6,945
5174
2,153

$20,223

Amortized

Cost

$ 77,204
309,449
19,813
17,735
4,396
$428,597

Estimated
Fair
Value
$ 77,410
312,219

20,040
18,751

4,533

$432,953




Proceeds from the sale of securities available-for-sale amounted to
$44.4 million, $21.9 million and $19.3 million for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, which resulted in
gross realized gains of $1.3 million, $573 thousand and $141 thousand
for those periods, respectively. Gross realized losses from the sale of
securities available-for-sale amounted to $71 thousand, $33 thousand
and $19 thousand in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. These amounts
are included in net gain on sale of securities in the Consolidated
Statements of Income.

Proceeds from the sale or call of securities held to maturity
amounted to $275 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2003 and
$2.0 million for each of the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. These security transactions resulted in no gains for 2003
and realized gains of $24 thousand and $130 thousand for 2002 and
2001, respectively. The securities were either scheduled to mature within
3 months or were called before maturity.

During 2003, the Company recognized an other than temporary
impairment charge of $415 thousand from the acceleration of premium
amortization on certain collateralized mortgage obligations. The acceler-
ation of premium amortization was largely driven by the historically high
mortgage prepayment speeds due to the low interest rate environment.
These amounts are included in net gain on sale of securities in the
Consolidated Statements of Income.

The investment portfolio is evaluated at least quarterly to determine
if there are any securities with losses that are other than temporary. One
criteria in assessing for an other than temporary impairment charge is if
a security has an unrealized loss that exceeds one year. At December 31,
2003, the Company had $6.2 million of securities with unrealized losses
of $13 thousand that were in excess of one year. It is expected that the
Company will recover all amounts due under the contractual obligations
of those securities and as such, no other than temporary impairment
charge was necessary.

Securities with carrying amounts of $46.1 million and $58.6 million
at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, were pledged for public
deposits, Federal Home Loan Bank advances, securities sold under
repurchase agreements and other purposes required by law.

Note 5. Loans
The composition of the loan portfolio is summarized as follows:
(in thousands)

December 31,

2003 2002
Real estate
Residential . ...................... $240,901 $231,580
Commercial ................... ... 330,040 222 628
Construction. ..................... 31,077 11,359
Commercial
Commercial and financial . ........... 149,462 104,542
Lease financing ................... 28,440 26,356
Consumer
Lease financing ................... 12,416 15,969
Installment . ...................... 4,245 3,207
796,581 615,641
Allowance for loan and lease losses. . . ... (9,641) (7,207)
Netloans .......................... $786,940 $608,434

Loans are net of unearned income and deferred fees of $6.1 million
and $8.7 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002 respectively.
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Nonperforming loans include loans which are accounted for on a
nonaccrual basis and troubled debt restructurings.

Nonperforming loans are as follows: (in thousands)

December 31,
2003 2002
Nonaccrual loans
Residential real estate. .............. .. $1,364 $ 495
Commercial real estate. . ............ 1,603 1,780
Commercial and financial . ........... 2,858 1,300
Commercial lease financing . ......... 2,365 2,357
Consumer........................ 380 31
$8,570 $5,963
Troubled debt restructurings
Commercial and financial . ...........
Total nonperforming loans . .......... $8,570 $5,963

At December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, there were no loans or
leases on which interest is accruing and included in income, but which
were contractually past due 80 days or more as to principal or interest
payments. Interest income that would have been recorded during the
year on nonaccrual loans outstanding at year-end in accordance with
original terms amounted to $773 thousand, $576 thousand and $231
thousand for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. [nterest income included in net income during the year on
loans currently classified as nonaccrual loans outstanding at year-end
amounted to $353 thousand, $321 thousand and $143 thousand for
the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

While a significant portion of the Company’s loans are collateralized
by real estate located in northern New Jersey, the Company does not
have any concentration of loans in any single industry classified under
the North American Industry Classification System, which exceeds
10% of its total loans and unfunded commitments.

Certain officers and directors of the Company and their affiliated
companies are customers of and are engaged in transactions with
the Company in the ordinary course of business on substantiatly the
same terms as those prevailing with other non-affiliated borrowers
and suppliers.

The following table summarizes activity with respect to these loans:
(in thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002
Balance at beginning of year ........ $5,135 $6,133
Additions ................. ... - -
Reductions....................... {1,043) {998)
Balance atendof year .......... ... $4,092 $5,135




Note 6. Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses

The Company’s recorded investment in impaired loans is as follows: (in thousands)

December 31,

Investment
in
Impaired
Loans
Impaired loans
With a related allowance for loan losses
Commercial and financial. ... .................. $2,864

Commercial real estate ....................... 1,603
Residential real estate
Without a related allowance for loan losses..........

2003 2002
Related Investment Related
Allowance in Allowance
for Loan Impaired for Loan
Losses Loans Losses
$463 $1,104 $128
40 1,780 45
122 -
$625 $2,884 §173

The impairment of the above loans was measured based on the fair value of collateral,

The following table sets forth certain information about impaired loans:
(in thousands)

Years Ended
December 31,
2003 2002
Average recorded investment ... ... ... 84,711 $3,166
Interest income recognized during time
period that loans were impaired, using
cash-basis method of accounting. .. ... $198

$160

Changes in the allowance for loan and lease losses are summarized as
follows: (in thousands)

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Balance at beginning of year . ... .. $7,207  $6,569  $6,154
Additions {deductions)
Provision charged to operations .. 1,815 1,500 1,075
Bridge View acquired allowance. .. 1,929 - -
Recoveries on loans previously
charged off. . ............... 46 64 304
Loans charged off ............. (1,356) {926) {964)
Balance atend of year........... $9,641 $7,207  $6,569

Note 7. Premises and Equipment, net
Premises and equipment are summarized as follows: (in thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002

Land ... ..o $ 6,028 $ 1,698
Buildings........................... 6,880 2,195
Furniture, fixtures and equipment. ... .... 8,939 7,185
Leasehold improvements .............. 11,124 10,016
$32,971 $21,694

Less: accumulated depreciation
and amortization................... 12,628 11,182
Netbookvalue .................... $20,343 $10,512
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Note 8. Goodwill and Other Intangibles

At December 31, 2003 gross intangible assets amounted to $4.6
million and accumulated amortization amounted to $430 thousand.
At December 31, 2002, gross intangible assets amounted to $300
thousand and accumulated amortization amounted to $69 thousand.
Amortization of intangible assets as a result of acquisitions, which is
included in non-interest expense, amounted to $360 thousand, and $69
thousand for the year ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
During the second quarter, the Company recorded a core deposit
intangible of $4.3 million in connection with the Bridge View merger.
The core deposit intangible has an estimated life of 10 years and the
Company amortized $286 thousand for the year ended December 31,
2003. The core deposit intangible will be periodically reviewed for
impairment. [n addition, the Company recorded goodwill of $54.4
million in connection with the Bridge View merger, which is not
deductible for tax purposes. The goodwill will be tested for impairment
at least annually in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 142.

At December 31, 2003 the scheduled amortization of the core deposit
intangible is as follows:

2004, ... $ 430
2005 ... 430
2006. . ... 430
2007 . ... 430
2008 and thereafter ....... .. 2,289
Total..................... $4,009



Note 9. Deposits
Deposits are summarized as follows; (in thousands)

December 31,
2003 2002
Non-interest bearing demand deposits. ... $ 223,745 $118,578
Interest bearing demand deposits. . .... .. 446,786 323,998
Money market deposits. ............... 84,162 55,372
Savings deposits. .................... 120,136 80,300
Time deposits ... 281,969 237,424
Total ..o $1,156,798 $815,672

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the carrying amounts of certifi-
cates of deposit that individually exceed $100,000 amounted to $16.6
million and $26.7 million, respectively. Interest expense relating to cer-
tificates of deposit that individually exceed $100,000 was approximately
$850 thousand, $1.0 million, and $1.5 million in 2003, 2002, and 2001,
respectively.

At December 31, 2003, the scheduled maturities of time deposits are as
follows: (in thousands)

2004 .. $255,069
2005 .. .. 20,916
2006 ... 3,399
2007 . 1,252
2008 1,333
Total .................... $281,969

Note 10. Securities Sold Under Agreements to
Repurchase and Short-term Borrowings

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase and short-term
borrowings are summarized as follows: (in thousands)

December 31,

2003 2002

Securities sold under agreements

torepurchase ...l $15,618 $17.390
Federal Home Loan Bank

overnight advances . ............. 46,491 -

$62,109 $17,390

Average balance outstanding. . ....... $17,875 $19,119
Average interestrate ............. .. 1.59% 3.63%
Maximum amount borrowed .. ....... $48,110 $30,607

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase mature within one
year. In addition, the Bank has an additional $51.8 million available
under its line of credit agreement through its membership in the Federal
Home Loan Bank (“FHLB") of New York.

Note 11. Long-term Borrowings

Long term borrowings consist of one FHLB advance of $10 million.
The borrowing has a fixed rate of 4.22%, matures in January 2007 and
is collateralized by U.S. Treasury and U.S. agency securities. The FHLB
has an option to call the advance on a quarterly basis if the 3-month
LIBOR resets above 7.50%.

Note 12, Benefit Plans

In 1993, the Bank established a non-contributory defined benefit
pension plan covering all eligible employees (the “Pension Plan”). The
funding policy is to contribute an amount that is at least the minimum
required by law. The plan assets are invested through an unaffiliated
trust company in a fixed income and equity (balanced) fund. The
investment strategy of the fund is to hold 60% to 70% in stocks and
the rest in fixed income securities. The fund performance is reviewed
periodically by an administrative committee comprised of the Bank’s
President, Chief Financial Officer and Human Resources Director.
Retirement income is based on years of service under the Pension Plan
and, subject to certain {imits, on final average compensation. Effective
January 1, 1994, the Bank established a supplemental plan covering all
eligible employees (the “Supplemental Plan”) that provides for retire-
ment income that would have been paid but for the limitation under the
qualified Pension Plan.

Effective August 1, 1994, the Company established a retirement
plan for all directors of the Bank who are not employees of Interchange
or of any subsidiary or affiliate of Interchange (the “Directors’ Plan”). As
a part of this Directors” Plan, the Company contributes annually to a life
insurance policy or annuity contract for each director with 5 years or
more of service, as follows:

Years of Service Amount Contributed
6. $5,000
1 6,000
S 7,000
9 8,000
100 9,000
11ormore........... 10,000

The Company owns the life insurance policies or annuity contracts.
Retirement income to a director who has completed five years of service
through ten years of service will be based on the cash value of the life
insurance policy or annuity contract. After ten years of service, the
retirement income will be based on the greater of the cash value of the
life insurance palicy or annuity contract or an amount determined by
multiplying the Bank’s standard annual retainer fees at the director’s
retirement date by the director’s years of service.

Pursuant to the Directors’ Plan, as amended from time to time, a
director who has been on the board at least five years is entitled to
receive upon retirement an amount equal to the standard annual retainer
(currently $10,000) being paid to directors multiplied by the director's
years of service on the board, multiplied by the director's vested percent-
age. Vesting occurs in 20% increments commencing in year six and
ending in year ten at which time a director becomes fully vested.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the benefits payable to a participant
who was a participant on January 1, 2002 shall not be less than the
greater of (i) or (i) below: (i) the benefits such participant had accrued
as of suich date under the terms and provision of the Directors’ Plan in
effect prior to the January 1, 2002 amendment, or (i} the cash value of
any life insurance policy that was purchased and owned by the Company
or one of its subsidiaries prior to the plan amendment. The bengfit may
be paid in & lump sum or paid out in five annual installment payments at
the election of the participant.



Net pension cost of each plan consists of the following: (in thousands)

Pension Plan
2003 2002 2001
Service cost ............. i, $490 $331 $249
Interestcost . ................ ... ... 181 150 116
Expected return on plan assets. . ....... (124) {120 {100)
Amortization of prior service cost. ... ... 2 2 -
Recognized net actuarial gain.......... i - (18)
Net periodic benefitcost. ............. $550 $363 $247

Supplemental Plan Directors' Plan

W03 20020 2001 208 2002 200

$29 $25 $19 $ 85 $ 72 $ 49
2 19 14 114 98 94
2 3 8 -

__- -0 : -

$52 547 53 5199  §170 5143

The following table sets forth the funded status, as of December 31, the measurement date, of each plan and amounts recognized in the Company’s
Consolidated Balance Sheets and the major assumptions used to determine these amounts: (dollars in thousands)

Pension Plan Supplemental Plan Directors' Plan

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Change in pension obligation
Pension obligation at beginning of year .. ... .. ... $ 2,962 $2,000 $352 $ 288 $1,555 $1,411
Service cost ... 490 331 29 25 85 72
Interestcost ............. ... 181 150 21 19 114 98
Acquisition of Bridge View Plan ................ - - - 376 -
Actuarial (gain) loss ................ ... ...... 23 513 (21) 20 (29) (26)
Benefits paid ... (30) (32) - - - -
Pension obligation atend of year............... 3,626 2,962 381 _ 352 2,101 1,555
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year. . . ... 1,397 1,401 -
Actual gain (loss) on plan assets ............... 320 (107)
Employer contribution. ............ ... ... 293 135 -
Benefitspaid.................. ... ...l {30) {32) - -
Fair value of plan assets at end of year. . ......... 1,980 1,397 - -
Funded Status................. ... ... (1,646) (1,565) $(381) (352) (2,100) {1,555)
Unrecognized net actuarial (gain}loss . .......... 289 463 32 53 (120) 91)
Unrecognized prior service ¢ost................ 28 30 _ 16 _19 - -
Accrued pension cost. .. ..., $(1,329)  $(1,072) $(333) $(280) $(2,220)  $(1,646)
Weighted-average assumptions
Discount rate for net periodic benefit cost . ... . ... 6.50% 7.25% 6.50% 7.25% 6.50% 7.25%
Discount rate for benefit obligations. ............ 6.25 6.50 6.25 6.50 6.25 6.50
Expected return on planassets. ................ 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00
Rate of compensation increase. ................ 5.00 5.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A

(1) Weighted average assumptions were applied at the beginning of the period.

Other Balance Sheet Amounts

The following amounts are included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets
for December 31: (in thousands)

2003 2002
Accrued benefitcost ........... ... L. $(3,882)  $(2,998)
Infangible assets .. ...................... 16 -
Accumulated other comprehensive income. . .. 10 -
Net amount recognized ................... $(3,856)  $(2,998)
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The accumulated benefit obligation for alf defined benefit pension plans
was $4.9 million and $3.7 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

Information for pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in
excess of plan assets: (in thousands)

2003 2002
Projected benefit obligation. .............. $6,108 $4,869
Accumulated benefit obligation. . .......... $4,899 $3,730
Fair value of planassets ................. $1,980 $1.397




1970, Uie BdlK esldDIisTiel d LAPliLdE INVESLITIENT Fial {Ine
“Investment Plan”) which permits employees to make basic contribu-
tions up to 4% of base compensation. In 1998, the Investment Plan was
amended to permit employees to make basic contributions up to 6% of
base compensation. Additional contributions up to 10% of compensa-
tion may be made when coupled with basic contributions. Under the
Investment Plan, the Bank provides a matching contribution equal to
50% of the basic contribution of each participant. The Investment Plan
offers employees a choice of 9 investment funds ranging from conserva-
tive to aggressive. Both employee and bank matching contributions are
invested in these funds according to the employees’ elections. The
investment choices are administered by an unaffifiated trust company.

tHe TUnG Opuons are reviewed penQuicdlly Dy dit atdministrdtive camimit=
tee comprised of the Bank’s President, Chief Financial Officer and Human
Resources Director. In addition, the Bank makes a fixed contribution on
behalf of each participant equal to 1% of such participant’s base
compensation, which is in the form of Interchange common stock.

The Bank’s contribution to the Investment Plan amounted to $347
thousand, $281 thousand and $236 thousand in 2003, 2002 and

2001, respectively.

Note 13. Stock Option and Incentive Plan

In 1989, the Gompany adopted a stock option plan, retitled the
Stock Option and Incentive Plan of 1997 (the “Stock Plan"), that covers
certain key employees. Under this plan, as amended, options to pur-
chase a maximum of 1,384,313 shares of Interchange common stock
may be granted at fair market value at the date of grant. Options granted
expire if not exercised within ten years of date of grant and are exercis-
able according to a vesting schedule, starting one year from the date of
grant. Pursuant to the Stock Plan, incentive stock options or non-quali-
fied stock options may be granted to employees.

In 2000, the Company adopted a stock option plan, titled “Outside
Director's Incentive Compensation Plan” (the “Director's Stock Plan”)
that covers those members of the Board of Directors of the Company
who have not served as a full-time employee of the Company or any of

its subsidiaries during the prior twelve-month period. Under this plan,
options to purchase a maximum of 150,000 shares of interchange com-
mon stock may be granted at fair market value at the date of grant.
Options granted expire if not exercised within ten years of date of grant
and are exercisable according to a vesting schedule, starting one year
from the date of grant. Only non-qualified stock options are granted
under the Director's Stock Plan.

The status of options granted under the Stock Plan and Director’s
Stock Plan as of December 31, and changes during each of the three
years then ended is summarized below:

The following table summarizes information about options out-
standing under the Stock Plan and Director's Stock Plan at December 31,
2003;

2003 2002 2001
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Incentive Stock Options Options Price Options Price Options Price

Qutstanding at January 1. .......................
Granted. ... ... ... . . .
Exercised ...
Forfeited . ................ ... ... ...l
Qutstanding at December 31 .....................

Options exercisable at December 31 ...............

Weighted-average fair value of options granted

during the year ended December 31 (per option) .. ..

Non-Qualified Stock Options

Quistanding at January 1. ......................
Granted. ...... ... ...
Exercised ......... ... .. ..
Forfeited . ......... ...
Qutstanding at December 31 ... ..................

Options exercisable at December 31 ............ ...

Weighted-average fair value of options granted

during the year ended December 31 (per option) .. ..

All per share data and averages shares were restated to reflect a 3 for 2 stock split declared on May 23, 2002 and paid on July 12, 2002.

449,016 $11.75
172,500 17.00
(65,296) 8.84

556,220 $13.72

266,970 $11.61

343992 $10.36
133,875 14.70
(20,660) 7.34

(8,191)  12.62
249016 §11.75

332141 §11.06

$4.11 $4.00
2003 2002
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average
Exercise Exercise
Options Price Options Price

45,000 $13.54
18,000 17.70
(4,500) 10.94

58,500 $15.02

24,000 $12.18

$4.61
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33000  $10.70
16,500 18.33
(4,500) 10.24

45,000 $13.54

12,000 $10.24

$5.04

277,094 $10.06
94,500 10.79
(13,226) 6.17

(14,376) 11.24

343,992 $10.36

184,733 $9.88

$2.85

2001
Weighted-
Average
Exercise
Options Price

16,500 $9.33
16,500 12.07

33,000 $10.70

5,495 $9.33

$2.67




Ine following table summarizes information about options outstanding undaer the Stocx FPlan anad Lirectors otock Fian at vecembper o1, 2003:

Options Qutstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-
Average Weighted- Weighted-
Range of Remaining Average Average
Exercise Number Contractual Exercise Number Exercise
Prices Outstanding Life Price Exercisable Price
Incentive Stock Options
$5-8$10 7,944 2.28 $5.57 7,944 $5.57
$10- 815 375,716 6.66 12.39 259,026 11.719
$15- 820 172,500 9.09 17.00 - -
556,220 266,970
Non-Qualified Stock Options
$5- $10 10,500 6.33 9.33 10,500 9.33
$10 - §15 14,000 7.38 12.07 8,500 12.07
$15 - $20 34,000 8.85 18.00 5,000 18.33
58,500 24,000
Total 614,720 290,970
The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of Stock-based compensation
grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following Pursuant to the Stock Plan, key employees may be awarded
weighted-average assumptions used for grants in 2003, 2002 and 2001, restricted shares of Interchange common stock subject to certain vesting

respectively. dividend yield of 2.14%, 2.37%, 2.66%; expected volatility and restrictions. The awards are recorded at fair market value and

of 24.69%, 25.12% and 22.02%; risk-free interest rate of 3.39%, 4.65% amortized into salary expense over the vesting period. The following
and 5.03%: and expected lives of 7 years. The effects of applying these table sets forth the changes in restricted stock awards outstanding for
assumptions in determining the pro-forma net income may not be repre- the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001.

sentative of the effects on pro-forma net income for future years.

If compensation cost for the Stock Plan and Director's Stock Plan Restricted Stock Awards 2003 2002 2001
awards had been measured based on the fair value of the stock options Qutstanding at beginning of year .. 38,124 38,250 34,805
awarded at the grant dates, net income and diluted earnings per com- Granted...................... 20,883 21,070 22,320
mon share would have been reduced to the pro-forma amounts below Vested. ...................... (19,477)  (20,196)  (18,875)
for the years ended December 31: (in thousands, except share data) Forfeited ..................... - - -

Qutstanding atend of year .. ... .. 40,530 39,124 38,250
2003 2002 2001
Net Income The amount of compensation cost related to restricted stock
Asreported................. $16,366  $12,877  $10,540 awards included in salary expense in 2003, 2002 and 2001 amounted
Less: Total stock-based to $237 thousand, $196 thousand and $185 thousand, respectively.

compensation expense

determined under the fair

value method for all rewards,

net of related tax effects. . ... 408 120 89
Pro-forma............. $15,958  $12757  $10.451

Diluted earnings per comman share
Asreported................. $1.36 $1.30 $1.07
Less: Total stock-based

compensation expense

determined under the fair

value method for ali rewards,

net of related tax effects. . ... 0.03 0.02 -

Pro-forma............. $1.33 $1.28 $1.07

All per share data and average shares were restated to reflect a 3
for 2 stock split declared on May 23, 2002 and paid on July 12, 2002.

46



Note 14. dStockholders’ Equity ana Regulatory Gapital

The Company and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital
requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to
meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and
possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertak-
en, could have a direct material effect on the Company’s financial state-
ments. Under capital adequacy guidelines, the Gompany and the Bank
must meet specific capital levels that involve quantitative measuras of
their assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated
under regulatory accounting practices. The Company’s and the Bank’s
capital amounts and the Bank's classification, under the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action, are also subject to qualitative
judgments by the regulators about components, risk weighting, and
other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital
adequacy require the Company and the Bank to maintain minimum
amounts and ratios of total and Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets and
Tier 1 capital to average assets. Management believes that as of
December 31, 2003 the Company and the Bank met all capital
adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2003, the most recent notification from the
Federal Reserve categorized the Bank as “well capitalized” under the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized
as “well capitalized,” the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based,
Tier 1 risk-based and Tier 1 leverage ratios as set forth in the following
table. There are no conditions or events since that notification that
management believes have changed the institution’s category.

The Company’s and the Bank's capital amounts and ratios are as follows: (doliars in thousands)

To Be "Well
Capitalized" Under

For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

As of December 31, 2003:
Total Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets):

The Company .........ooovvivneerer i $91,694 10.46% $70,146 8.00% N/A N/A

The Bank ......ccoovrnriiiiiicie s 91,358 10.35% 70,637 8.00% 88,296 10.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets):

The Company ...........coccvevveerinveee e 81,913 9.34% 35,073 4.00% N/A N/A

The Bank .....cc.cooeeevviiiienr e 81,576 9.24% 35,319 4.00% 52,978 6.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets):

The COmMPany .....c.ocovvviiviniere e 81,913 6.24% 39,367 3.00% N/A N/A

The Bank .........covvveerieer e 81,576 6.22% 39,318 3.00% 65,530 5.00%
As of December 31, 2002:
Total Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets):

The COMPANY ... $82,658 13.33% $49,619 8.00% N/A N/A

ThE Bank .....cooovvveeiicenns e 80,813 13.00% 49,714 8.00% $62,143 10.00%
Tier 1 Capital {to Risk Weighted Assets):

The COMPANY ....vvevecreeeee e 75,451 12.16% 24,809 4.00% N/A N/A

THE BaNK v e 73,606 11.84% 24,857 4.00% 37,286 6.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets):

The COMPANY ....ccvvvviieriries oo 75,451 8.12% 27,864 3.00% N/A N/A

The Bank ... e 73,606 7.92% 27,868 3.00% 46,446 5.00%

Shares of common stock

On April 26, 2001, the Board of Directors of Interchange authorized
a program to repurchase up to 450,000 shares of Interchange’s out-
standing common stock on the open market or in privately negotiated
transactions. No shares were repurchased during 2003 and as of
December 31, 2003, the Company had purchased 170,193 shares at a
total cost of approximately $2.2 million under the authorized program.
The repurchased shares are held as treasury stock and will be principally
used for the exercise of stock options, restricted stock awards under the
Stock Plan and other general corporate purposes.

The following table summarizes the activity in common shares:
{in thousands)

Shares Shares
Issued in Treasury
Balance at December 31,2001 ... .. 9,691 1,221
Purchase of treasury stock . .. .. .. {30) 30
Issuance of stock from treasury . .. 154 (154)
Balance at December 31,2002 .. .. .. 9815 1,097
Required shares in lieu of
non-performing assets ........ (36) 36
Issuance of stock from treasury . . . 81 (81)
Issuance of stock for Bridge View
Bancorp acquisition............. 2,950
Balance at December 31, 2003 . ... 12,810 1,052

All per share data and average shares were restated to reflect a 3-for-2
stock split declared on May 23, 2002 and paid on July 12, 2002.15.




Note 15. Earnings Per Common Share

The reconciliation of the numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted earnings per common share computations for
the years ended December 31 are as follows: (in thousands, except per share data)

2003

Income

Weighted  Per

Average  Share
Shares  Amount

2002 2001
Weighted Per Weighted ~ Per
Average  Share Average  Share
Income  Shares  Amount Income  Shares  Amount

Basic Earnings per Common Share
Net income available to common

shareholders . .................... $16,366

Effect of Dilutive Shares
Weighted average shares if converted . ..

Diluted Earnings per Common Share
Net income available to common

shareholders ..................... $16,366

11,816 _ $1.39
175
11,991  §1.36

$12,877 9,809  $1.31 $10540 9,779 _ $1.08
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$12,877 9933  $1.30 $10540 9,824  $1.07

All per share data and average shares were restated to reflect a 3-for-2 stock split declared on May 23, 2002 and paid on July 12, 2002.

Note 16. Other Non-interest Expense

Expenses included in other non-interest expense which exceed one

percent of the aggregate of total interest income and non-interest income

for the years ended December 31, are as follows: (in thousands)

2003 2002 2001
Professional feeS......ccoovevvevcrecrennnn. $1,568  $1,458 $1,240
Data Processing .....co.ovvveeovveveveennnns 933 639 568
AL OthEr e 4,068 3,367 2,948
$6,569  $5464 34756

Note 17. Income Taxes

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31,

is summarized as follows: (in thousands)

2003 2002 2001
Federal: cUMENt ..o, $5,711 96,586  $4,908
deferred oo, 1,461 (732) (96)
State: current........ooovviveeee, 34 242 236
deferred ......ooovvvvevveeieeein 412 - -
$7,618 36,096 85,048
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The effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant
portions of the Company's deferred tax assets and liabilities as of
December 31, are as follows: (in thousands)

2003 2002
Deferred tax assets T
Excess of book over tax allowance
for loan and lease losses. .. ................. $4,242  $2.468
Excess of book over tax depreciation .......... 21 280
Excess of hook over tax provision for
benefit plan expense . ................. ... 1,773 1,038
Core deposit premium. . .................... 261 195
Other. oo 551 448
Total deferred fax assets.................. 6,848 4429
Deferred tax liabilities
Unrealized gains - securities available for sale ... 1,779 2,175
Dividendon REIT ......................... 2,456 247
Excess of tax over book for leasing originations. . 858 -
Premium related to Bridge View acquisition . .. . . 2,238 -
Other. ... o 363 372
Total deferred tax liabilities .. ................ 7,694 2794
Net deferred tax (liability) asset.............. $ (846) $1,635

The provision for income taxes differs from the expected statutory
provision as follows;

December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Expected provision at statutory rate ........ 35% 35%  35%
Difference resulting from:

State income tax, net of federal benefit. ... 2 1 1
Interest income exempt from federal taxes ... (2) 2) 2)
Bank owned life insurance................ (3) (2) (1)
Other ........ ..o {) ) )

32%  32%



Note 18. Restrictions of Subsidiary Bank Dividends

Under New Jersey law, the Bank may declare a dividend only if,
after payment thereof, its capital would be unimpaired and its remaining
surplus would equal 50 percent of its capital. At December 31, 2003,
undistributed net assets of the Bank were $141.6 million of which $78.8
million was available for the payment of dividends. In addition, payment
of dividends is limited by the requirement to meet the capital guidelines
issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System.

Note 19. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

The Company has contingent liabilities and outstanding commit-
ments that include agreements to extend credit which arise in the normal
course of business and which are not shown in the accompanying finan-
cial statements.

Loan commitments are made to accommodate the financial needs
of the Company's customers. Standby letters of credit commit the
Company to make payments on behalf of customers when certain speci-
fied future events occur. They are issued primarily to support perform-
ance bonds. Both arrangements have credit risks essentially the same
as that involved in extending Joans to customers and are subject to the
normal credit policies of the Company. At December 31, 2003 the
Company had a reserve of $140 thousand recorded as a liability for
potential losses associated with off balance sheet arrangements.

A summary of commitments to extend credit at December 31, are
summarized as follows: (in thousands)

2003 2002
Home equity loans . ...................... $89,249  $64,346
Otherloans....................o.ooiinl. 128,045 90,156
Standby letters of credit................. .. 3,534 1,127
$220,828 §$155,629

The following table illustrates the Gompany's accounting for, and
disclosure of, the issuance of certain types of guarantees as required
under FIN 45, “Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others”,

Maximum potential Carrying
amount of future amount of
Nature of the guarantee payments the liability
Standby letters of credit. ......... $3,534 $ -

Standby letters of credit are typically underwritten for terms of less
than one year and are fully collateralized by either cash or indirectly
secured by a line of credit, which is collateralized by real estate,
receivables or other liquid collateral.
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The minimum annual rental under non-cancelable operating leases
for premises and equipment, exclusive of payments for maintenance,
insurance and taxes, is summarized as follows: (in thousands)

2004 ... ... $2,409
2005 .. ... ... 2,350
2006 .. ... ... 2,039
2007 .. ... 1,871
2008 ... .. 1,609
thereafter..................... 7,669
Total minimum lease payments. ... $17,947

Rent expense for all leases amounted to approximately $2.3 mil-
lion, $1.7 million and $1.5 million in 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.
The Company leases its operations facilities from an affiliated company
of a director. The lease expires in October 2007 and provides that the
annual minimum rent of approximately $84 thousand. Rent expense paid
was approximately $62 thousand and $51 thousand in 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

Two directors of the Company provided legal services through affil-
iated firms. Fees paid for these services amounted to approximately
$356 thousand, $296 thousand, and $309 thousand in 2003, 2002, and
2001, respectively. In addition, a director provided certain real estate
appraisal services through an affiliated firm. Fees paid for these services
amounted to approximately $8 thousand in 2003. The Company also
obtained insurance from an affiliated agency of a director. Total costs
associated with the policies purchased through the agency were
approximately $17 thousand in 2003.

The Company believes that all of the services obtained from
directors are at arms length. In addition, Board approval is required
to obtain services from an affiliated party.

The Company is alsc a party to routine litigation involving various
aspects of its business, none of which, in the opinion of management
and its legal counsel, is expected to have a material adverse impact on
the consolidated financial condition, results of operations or liguidity
of the Company.




Note 20. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value estimates of the Company's financial instruments are
made at a particular point in time, based on relevant market information
and information about the financial instrument. Fair values are most
commonly derived from quoted market prices. In the event market
prices are not available, fair value is determined using the present value
of anticipated future cash flows. This method is sensitive to the various

assumptions and estimates used and the resulting fair vatue estimates
may be significantly affected by minor variations in those assumptions
or estimates. In that regard, it is likely the Company in immediate settle-
ment of the financial instruments would realize amounts different from
the fair value estimates.

The following table sets forth the carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments: (in thousands)

December 31,
2003 2002
CGarrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ........ ... ... ... ............ $ 31,435 $ 31,435 $ 33,916 $ 33916
Securities held tomaturity ........... .. 19,107 20,223 28,192 29,590
Securities available forsale ................... ... . ... ... 432,953 432,953 224,320 224,320
Loans, et ... .. 786,940 794,042 608,434 618,028
$1,270,435 $1,278,653 $894,862 $905,854
Financial liabilities:
DEPOSItS ... $1,156,798 $1,157,635 $815,672 $817,661
Short-term borrowings ........... ... .. 62,109 62,108 17,390 17,390
Long-term borrowings ... ... ... . 10,000 10,149 10,000 10,438
$1,228,907 $1,229,893 $843,062 $845,489

The methods and significant assumptions used to determine the
gstimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments are as fol-
lows:

Cash and cash equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents include cash
on hand, amounts due from banks, interest bearing deposits and federal
funds sold. The estimated fair values of these financial instruments
approximate their carrying values since they mature overnight or

are due on demand.

Securities held to maturity and securities available for sale:
Estimated fair values are based principally on quoted market prices,
where available, or dealer guotes. In the event quoted market prices
are not available, fair values are estimated using market prices of
similar securities.

Loans: The loan portfolio is segregated into various categories for
purposes of estimating fair value. The fair value of certain loans that
reprice frequently and have no significant change in credit risk is
assumed to equal their carrying values. The fair value of other types

of loans is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using interest
rates that are currently being offered for loans with similar terms to
borrowers with similar credit quality. The fair value of nonperforming
loans is estimated using methods employed by management in
gvaluating the adequacy of the ALLL.
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Deposits: The estimated fair values of deposits with no stated maturity,
such as demand deposits, savings, NOW and money market accounts
are, by definition, equal to the amount payable on demand at the report-
ing date. The fair values of fixed-rate certificates of deposit are based on
discounting the remaining contractual cash flows using interest rates
currently being offered on certificates of deposit with similar attributes
and remaining maturities.

Short-term borrowings: The fair value of short-term borrowings is
assumed to equal the carrying value in the financial statements, as these
instruments are short-term.

Long-term barrowings: Fair value estimates of long-term borrowings
are based on discounting the remaining contractual cash flows using
rates, which are comparable to rates currently being offered for
borrowings with similar remaining maturities.

Oft-balance-sheet financial instruments: The fair values of
commitments to extend credit and unadvancad lines of credit
approximate the fees currently charged to enter into similar transactions,
considering the remaining terms of the commitments and the credit-
worthiness of the potential borrowers. At December 31, 2003 and 2002,
the estimated fair values of these off-balance-sheet financial instruments
were immaterial.



Note 21. Parent Company Only Information (in thousands)

December 31,
Condensed balance sheets 2003 2002
Assets
0 $ 1,104 $ 1,630
Securities available forsale ... ... ... 484 -
Investment in SUDSIQIAMES . .. ... o
BanK. .. 145,889 78,834
0] 142 142
Dividends receivable. . ... .. e - 1,588
Or ASSBES . . oo 8 -
Total ASSBES . . o $147,627 $82,194
Liabitities
Dividends Payable . . ... ... - $ 1,372
Othar aDIliteS . ... $ 4,434 142
4,434 1,514
Stockholders' equity
COmMMON SHOCK . . .. 5,397 5,397
Capial SUTPIUS . . oo 73,232 21,097
Retained eammings. . ... ... 74,710 63,314
Accumulated other cOmpPrenensive iNCOME .. .. ... ot e e 2,434 3,596
155,772 93,404
L8 Treasury SIOCK . . ... i 12,579 12,724
Total StocknOlders' eQUItY .. ... oo 143,193 80,680
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity . ... 147,627 $82,194
Years Ended December 31,
Condensed statements of income 2003 2002
Dividends from subsidiary bank. ... ... .. $ 20,320 § 3,107
Net gain on sale Of SBCUMLIES .. ... o - -
BT N OMIE ot e e e - i
TOtal TBVBNUES . 20,320 3,108
OB aINg BXDBNSES ettt 225 176
Income before equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries. ........ ... il 20,095 2,932
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries. .. ... ... $ (3,729) 9,945
Nt NGO . $ 16,366 $12,877
Years Ended December 31,
Condensed statements of cash flows 2003 2002
Cash flows from operating activities:
oL INCOME . . o $ 16,366 $12,877
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities
Net gain on sale of SeCUNItIES ... .. i - -
Decrease (increase) in Other assetS. .. .. ... i 1,588 485
{Decrease) increase in dividends payable ... ... (1,372) 501
(Decrease) increase in other liabilities. . ... ... oo (198) (138)
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries .. ... ... 3,729 9,945)
Net cash provided by operating activities ....... ... ..o i 20,113 3,779
Cash flows from investing activities:
Sale of securities available forsale ... ... -
Net cash provided by investing activities. ... - -
Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash dividends paid. ... .. oo {4,970) (4,321)
TreaSUNY STOCK . . oo e e (693) (432)
CommON SEOCK ISSUBA . . ..o e 354 1,685
Exercise Of OpHON Shares . .. ... o 438 198
Net cash proceeds from acquisition of Bridge View Bancorp. ...t _(15,768) -
Net cash used in financing activities .................... _(20,639) 2,870)
Net (decrease)/increase in Cash .. ... oo (526) 909
Cash at beginning of year. . ... ... 1,630 721
Cash at Bnd Of YBar. . .. . $ 1,104 $ 1,630
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing activities:
Stock issued for net assets pUrchased. . . ... i - $ 1,375
Stock issued related to Bridge View acquisition. .. ... $ 52,180 -




Note 22. Quarterly Financial Data
{unaudited) (in thousands, except per share data)

First Second Third Fourth

2003 Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Interestincome .. ....... ... . ... ... ... ... ... $13,450 $15,202 $15,965 $15,651
Interestexpense . .......... ... ... ...l 3,598 3,602 3,371 3,303
Net Interestincome .. ......... ... ... ... ... ... ... 9,852 11,600 12,594 12,348
Provision forloanlosses ................................. 265 530 485 535
Net gain on sale of securities .............................. - 19 501 273
Non-inierest income, excluding net gain on sale of securities . ... 1,844 2,625 2,834 2,549
Non-interestexpenses .................. ... ... ... ..., 6,527 7,696 8,758 8,259
Income before incometaxes ................. ... ... ..... 4,904 6,018 6,686 6,376
Netincome ....... ... ... ... ... ... . . ... ... ... 3,356 4,187 4,511 4,312
Basic earnings per commonshare . ......................... $0.34 $0.35 $0.35 $0.34
Diluted earnings per commonshare ........................ $0.34 $0.35 $0.35 $0.33
First Second Third Fourth

2002 Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

IntereStinCOme . .......... .. $13,744 $14,200 $14,370 $14,185
IntereStexpense .. ... 4,676 4,574 4,309 3,918
Net Interestincome ........... .. . . . 9,068 9,626 10,061 10,267
Provision forloanlosses ........ ... ... ... .. .. ... ... ... 225 255 405 615
Net gain on sale of securities . ........... ... ... ... ... ... 187 94 214 69
Non-interest income, excluding net gain on sale of securities ... . .. 1,374 1,383 1,560 1,632
Non-interest expenses ............ i 6,132 6,292 6,326 6,312
Income before incometaxes .......... ... ... ... ... 4,273 4,556 5,104 5,040
NetinCOMe .. 2,940 3,065 3,457 3,416
Basic earnings per commonshare . .......................... $0.30 $0.31 $0.35 $0.35
Diluted earnings per common share ......................... $0.30 $0.31 $0.35 $0.34

All per share data has been restated to reflect a 3-for-2 stock split declared on May 23, 2002 and paid on July 12, 2002.
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